
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Pensions 

Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
 
Philip Corthorne (Chairman) 

Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman) 

Tony Eginton (Labour Lead) 

Beulah East 

Raymond Graham 

John Morse 

Richard Mills 

David Simmonds 

 

 

Advisory Members 
 

John Holroyd 

Andrew Scott 

 
 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 25 MARCH 
2015 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Friday 13 March 2015 

 Contact:  Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=2033&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

This Committee 
 

To discharge the functions of the Pensions Committee aimed at improving market 
governance across the Pension Fund and the operational effectiveness of Investment 
Strategy. 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

The Constitution defines the terms of reference of the Pensions Committee as: 
 

1. To maintain a business plan for its activity and evaluates progress against this plan. 
 
2. To monitor financial risks, including all investment risks relative to liabilities, within 

the Pension Committee’s risk framework, and reports any issues or breaches to the 
Pension Committee. 

 
3. To keep asset allocation under review within range guidelines set by the Pension 

Committee. Within these range guidelines, the Sub-Committee has delegated 
authority to: 

• Increase or decrease the allocation to equities, bonds or property 

• Increase or decrease the amounts / proportions of assets in manager mandates 

• Increase or decrease the level of currency hedging in place 

• Select investments for, or dispose of existing investments in, the “opportunity fund” 
(5% of assets), using the feeder fund. 

 
4. To consider the framework for the allocation of new money among managers.  

Similarly, in the event that assets need to be realised, the Sub-Committee also 
considers this matter. 

 
5. To formally review annually the mandates of the managers, and their adherence to 

their expected investment process and style. This ensures that the explicit written 
mandate of each of the Fund’s managers is consistent with the Fund’s overall 
objective and is appropriately defined in terms of performance target, risk parameters 
and timescale. 

 
6. To consider the need for any changes to the investment managers’ mandates (e.g. 

in relation to continuing appropriateness of benchmarks and operating guidelines). 
 
7. To consider the need for any changes to the Fund’s investment manager 

arrangements (e.g. replacement, addition, termination) and makes recommendations 
to the Pension Committee.  

 
8. In the event of a proposed change of managers, to evaluate the credentials of 

potential managers. To make recommendations to the Pension Committee in respect 
of any change of managers. 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 Minutes of the meeting -10 December 2015 1 - 4 
 

4 To confirm that items marked Part I will be considered in public and 
those marked Part II will be considered in private 

 
 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 

5 Review on Performance Measurement of the Pension Fund 5 - 66 
 

6 Pensions Administration Performance Report 67 - 72 
 

7 Deloitte - 2014/15 Annual Audit Plan 73 - 96 
 

8 Governance Update - Local Pension Board 97 - 100 
 

9 Freedom and Choice in Pensions 101 - 104 
 

 

PART II - Members Only 

10 Review of Performance Part II - Fund Manager Review and Activism 105 - 108 
 

11 Investment Strategy Report 109 - 122 
 

 



Minutes 

 

 

Pensions Committee 
 
10 December 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Philip Corthorne (Chairman), Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman), Tony 
Eginton, Beulah East, Raymond Graham, John Morse, Richard Mills and David 
Simmonds. 
 
Advisory Member: 
Andrew Scott. 
 
Apologies: 
John Holroyd (Advisory Member), Scott Jamieson (Advisor) and David O'Hara 
(Advisor). 
  
LBH Officers Present: 
Tunde Adekoya, Ken Chisholm, Nancy LeRoux, Paul Whaymand and Khalid Ahmed. 
 

21. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THIS MEETING  
 

Action by 

 Councillors Corthorne, Mills, and Simmonds all declared Non-
Pecuniary Interests in all Agenda Items, because they were "deferred" 
members of the Local Government Pension Scheme. They all 
remained in the room. 
 
Councillor Eginton declared a Non-Pecuniary Interest in all Agenda 
Items, because he was a retired member of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme. He remained in the room.  
 

 

22.    MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 23 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

 

 Agreed as an accurate record subject to an amendment being made to 
Minute No. 1 - Declarations of Interest in Matters Coming Before This 
Meeting, so that it reads that Councillor Eginton is a retired member of 
the Local Government Pension Scheme. 
 

 

23.    TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE   
 

 

 That Agenda Items 8 and 9 be considered in private for the reasons 
stated on the agenda and the rest of the items be considered in public. 
 

 

24. REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE PENSION 
FUND 
 
The report provided Members with a summary of the fund manager 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  

performance for the quarter ended 30 September 2014. The 
Committee was informed that the total value of the fund's investments 
was £748m. 
 
Reference was made to the investment objective for the Fund, which 
was to generate over the long term a real rate of return of 4% per 
annum. Members were informed that overall bond markets posted solid 
returns whilst equity markets were more erratic and yielded less return.  
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the contents of the report be noted. 

Action by 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25. PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE  
 
Consideration was given to the report which provided an update on the 
Pensions Administration performance and early retirements in the 
second quarter of 2014/15. 
 
The Committee was provided with an update on the ongoing dialogue 
between the Council and Capita Employee Benefits and Members 
were informed that since the start of November performance was being 
monitored by the receipt of weekly reports. 
 
Members were provided with details of the performance measured over 
the last seven months to October 2014 which indicated declining 
performance. 
 
Particular reference was made to the poor performance on estimates of 
Retirement Benefits which needed improvement to enable information 
to be provided to employees in a timely manner when they were 
making serious decisions about their future.      
 
RESOLVED:  
 
1.  That the latest administration performance statistics and 
early retirement statistics be noted. 

 

Nancy 
Leroux 

26. GOVERNANCE UPDATE - LOCAL PENSION BOARD 
 
The Committee was provided with an update on progress on the 
introduction of a local Pension Board and the consequent recent 
constitution changes which would affect the Pensions Committee and 
Investment Strategy Sub-Committee. 
 
Reference was made to the impending Pension Fund reforms and it 
was agreed that a report be submitted to the next meeting of the 
Committee on the impact of these reforms.  
 
RESOLVED: 
1.  That the information in the report be noted.  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nancy 
Leroux 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



  

27. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT FROM INVESTMENT STRATEGY SUB-COMMITTEE  
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
The confidential report provided Members with an update on the 
discussions which had taken place at the meeting of the Investment 
Strategy Sub-Committee held on 5 November 2014. 
 
Areas discussed at the meeting were the economic and financial 
market conditions, an update on the activities of retained investment 
managers, a recommendation on the placement of the residual monies 
managed by JP Morgan and a review of the required long term real 
rate of return for the asset base as a whole. In addition the latest 
information on Fund Manager Activism was also provided. 
 
RESOLVED:  
1. That the decisions of the Investment Strategy Sub-

Committee held on 5 November 2014 be noted. 
 
2.  That the decision of the Investment Strategy Sub-Committee 

to invest the residual assets managed by JP Morgan, as 
detailed in the confidential report be noted. 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28. PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE REPORT 
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
The confidential report provided Members with details of recent actions 
taken by officers in relation to the Pensions Administration contract. 
 
RESOLVED:  
1. That the information contained in the confidential report be 

noted.    
  

 

 The meeting, which commenced at 7.00pm closed at 7.30pm 

 These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE 

PENSION FUND 

 

 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux  
Tel: 01895 2503530 

   
Papers with this report  Northern Trust Executive Report 

WM Local Authority Quarter Reports  
Private Equity Listing 

Private Equity reports from Adams Street and LGT 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides a summary of fund manager performance for the quarter ending 31 
December 2014.  The total value of the fund’s investments as at 31 December 2014 was 
£764.8m.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the contents of this report be noted. 
 
 
1. GENERAL BACKDROP 

Recent years have seen all financial markets respond positively to the cheap liquidity that 
has flooded the globe. Consequently any reversal is most likely to be negatively for capital 
values. The Hillingdon Pension Fund (and all other investors) would be adversely 
impacted by such a decline unless it was accompanied by a rising yield structure (which 
would reduce the current value of the projected liabilities). The market movements into the 
end of 2014 and beyond were led by plunging bond yields and were therefore extremely 
challenging for Schemes.  

The world economy continues to be characterised as the US vs. the Rest and nowhere is 
this reflected more than in the strength of the US$. The US Federal Reserve (Fed) 
stopped adding to its quantitative easing programme late in 2014 and is now musing over 
when to lift its policy interest rate. By contrast the European Central Bank has joined the 
Bank of Japan in rapidly expanding its monetary base as both pursue the economic gains 
evident in America.  

Whether quantitative easing (QE) was primarily responsible for boosting jobs growth and 
growth in the US is a moot point however the Europeans and Japanese have few 
alternatives. With bond yields already low, the main channel by which QE may boost 
performance is via the currency and the € and the ¥ have both fallen sharply (their trade 
weighted currency levels have fallen respectively by 13% and 7% over the past year). 

January saw the dramatic consequences of a currency policy that became unstuck. 
Having invested heavily to prevent currency from strengthening against the €, the Swiss 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

National Bank eventually had to capitulate against market demand and let the currency 
rise sharply (by more than 20% at one stage). Hitherto QE could have been described as a 
cost-free policy; apart from seeing central bank balance balloon to huge proportions of 
domestic GDP there has arguably, yet, been no negative consequence. That is no longer 
the view of the Swiss; something not be lost on central bankers in other nations.  

The other major theme in recent months has involved the Chinese economy and credit 
system. Anecdotes abound surrounding the immense scale of property related debt invite 
memory of the experience of Japan three decades ago. China’s inflation rate is now just 
0.8% and it cannot afford a significant slowdown. As a result the Chinese authorities have 
started to ease interest rates and they are allowing some gentle weakness against the 
(strong) US$. Nonetheless demand for commodities from China remains weak and this is 
ripping through many emerging market nations and the likes of Australia and Canada. The 
Reserve Bank of Australia cut its policy rate in December. 
 
Further comments on the market backdrop are contained in the detailed report prepared 
by Northern Trust and in the Investment Advisor’s report. 
 
 
2. MAJOR MARKET RETURNS 

The sense of improvement in the US economy, the fillip coming from sharply lower energy 
costs and the prospect of fresh policy stimulus coming from the ECB, saw financial assets 
perform strongly in Q4. A strong US$ transfers competitiveness from the relatively vibrant 
US economy to the more anaemic parts of the world economy; that the US$ rallied 
strongly in Q4 aided to the rise in all markets.     

The buoyancy has continued into Q1, 
2015 albeit bond markets have sold off 
after reaching lofty heights in January. 
The US$ has remain very strong 
supported by building expectations 
that the Fed will lift interest rates and 
after the ECB announced its QE 
programme.  

UK property prices rose on evidence of 
rental growth. Foreign demand 
remains firm and, increasingly, finds its 
way into areas beyond the London and 
the South East. 
 

 
3. FUND PERFORMANCE 

The investment objective for the Hillingdon Pension Fund, agreed with the Actuary, is to 
generate a trend real rate of return of 4% per annum; the current asset allocation is judged 
appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will have set their objectives appropriate to their 
Scheme characteristics. Funds seeking greater returns will typically operate a higher 
allocation to riskier investments and vice versa.  

Page 6



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

The performance of the Fund for the quarter to 31 December 2014 showed a relative 
underperformance of 0.1%, with a return of 2.2% compared to the benchmark of 2.3%. 
One year figures show returns of 6.5% (0.4% ahead of the RPI+4% target return but 0.3% 
behind the benchmark). Over the three period the Fund returned 0.7% pa over the 
benchmark; the absolute rate was 9.8% p.a., well ahead of the required investment return.    

The average LGPS (as captured by WM data) maintains a higher proportion in equity 
markets and overseas markets in particular. Further while the Hillingdon Pension Fund 
holds a comparable exposure to bond investments, the actual investments are of a shorter 
duration than the typical bond fund; on any measure, long duration bonds are expensive. 
As a result, while the trend rates of return from the Fund’s bond investments are expected 
to meaningfully contribute to the overall investment earnings, there will be periods of 
underperformance relative to long duration bonds. 2014 was characterised by strong bond 
markets. For the quarter ending 31 December 2014, the Fund underperformed the WM 
average by 0.9%. The one year figure also shows underperformance, this time by 1.6%.  

The Hillingdon Pension Fund’s investment strategy sustains a deliberate defensive bias 
both through the strong allocation to multi-asset programmes – where the managers are 
tasked to deliver specific investment returns rather than track establish market 
benchmarks – and through the allocation to equity programmes that have a focus on 
sustainable dividend yields.  

Recent quarters have seen many investors maintain a more optimistic about the outlook 
for the world economy and financial markets. In the face of ongoing debt accumulation and 
the continued threat of outright deflation, such optimism is judged dangerous and a 
defensive stance remains the preferred asset allocation strategy.  
 
 
4. MANAGER / PROGRAMME SUMMARY 
 
The table below provides an update on the range of programmes into which the assets of 
the Pension Fund are deployed. With the exception of the State Street allocation, all 
programmes are actively managed. 
 
Performance Attribution Relative to Benchmark (rounded) 
 Value 

£m 
Q4 

2014 % 
1 Year 
% 

3 Years 
(% p.a.) 

5 Years 
(% p.a.) 

Since 
Inception  
(% p.a.) 

Target 
(% p.a.) 

Fees 
(% p.a.) 

Adams St* 21.7 4.28 26.30 14.3 14.41 4.02 4.0** 1.20 

AEW 16.5 2.13 - - - 2.13 8.0* 0.70 

GMO 64.9 - - - - 0.88 4.0 0.50 

JP Morgan 37.9 (0.19) (1.67) 0.14 - 0.14 3.0 0.30 

Kempen 81.1 (3.47) (7.43) - - (9.29) 2.0 0.42 

LGT* 13.7 2.29 7.53 7.75 9.48 8.23 4.0** 1.00 

Macquarie 7.7 3.32 3.20 (5.22) - (7.23) 3.0 1.38 

M&G  32.4 (1.81) 1.41 1.02 - 0.47 4.0 1.5 

Newton 25.5 (1.39) (3.87) - - (3.83) 2.0 0.75 

Permira 5.3 - - - - - 4.0 0.85 

Page 7



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

Ruffer 90.2 3.13 5.79 6.27 - 5.59 4.0** 0.80 

SSgA 152.5 0.10 0.06 (0.06) 0.01 0.02 0.0 0.10 

UBS TAA 33.0 (2.15) 8.07 - - 1.06 0.0 n/a 

UBS Eq 115.2 0.60 (1.40) 3.92 1.54 1.18 2.0 0.35 

UBS 
Property 

63.0 (0.20) 0.73 0.12 0.11 (0.26) 1.0 0.20 

Total Fund 764.8 (0.16) (0.32) 0.67 0.60 0.04 2.2 0.45 

*Absolute performance           **Set against LIBOR 

Highlights: 

• The private equity programmes are enjoying the favourable credit market conditions of 
recent years to off-load companies and crystallise returns. On balance the programmes 
are returning cash to investors. 

• M&G Debt Opportunities Funds (DOF) remain on target to deliver their target 15% net 
annual performance. The first programme is now starting to return cash to the Fund 
(15% of NAV) and one of its assets is being pursued aggressively by private equity 
funds (having secured a major contract in its market); this asset alone has the potential 
to deliver the Fund’s full target return.  

• In recent years the Hillingdon Fund has directed its private or illiquid investments away 
from equity to debt. The experience of the first DOF supports this move. As a matter of 
course, Officers and Advisors are reviewing this focus in full.  

• The TAA programme comprises shorter dated US index-linked bonds, currency 
unhedged as a preferred alternative to the near zero or negative yields available on 
cash. Absent other uses, not currently foreseen, these balances will be used to de-risk 
the Scheme through the purchase of longer dated index-linked bonds – arguably the 
Fund’s natural asset – when entry levels are appropriate.  

• Kempen and Newton operate equity programmes around the dividend yield theme; 
markets treated this style harshly in 2014. Premium dividend yield is generally in poor 
supply in the US equity market and virtually all yield themed equity managers favour 
other locations. The US equity market (currency unhedged) was the equity market of 
choice last year. The yield generated by these funds (Kempen - 4.9%, Newton - 4.4%) 
remains considerable in the context of Hillingdon’s funding requirements and is being 
delivered. Q1, 2015 has seen European equity markets return to the fore as they 
respond to the ECB’s move to launch QE. These conditions should see the managers 
recoup prior underperformance. 

• JP Morgan’s programme is being run down due to its now low expected return and the 
lack of defensive contribution to the overall strategy. Performance in Q4 supports the 
removal of this programme.  

• The AEW programme was procured because of its high target yield of 8+%. Although it 
invests in UK secondary properties the programme will meet the Fund’s objectives if it 
delivers this annual return. The target rate of return has been set accordingly. 

Page 8



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

• Ruffer enjoyed a favour Q4 supported by the strength of index-linked and Japanese 
equity markets. Ruffer retains a deep concern about the future outlook for financial 
markets and the broader economies. In the past Ruffer would have used bond market 
exposures to help nurse their growth assets through any market turbulence. Now, 
however, their sense is that the bond markets themselves face considerable 
challenges and the Manager is pursuing alternative means of defending their mandates 
via a range of complicated derivative strategies. 

• The GMO and Permira programmes were funded during Q4.  

Also shown in the table are the individual programme costs. Across the Scheme, the 
aggregate annual excess return pursued in the spread of mandates is 2.2% against which 
the Scheme incurs approximate investment management costs of 0.45% p.a. This is a 
ratio of 5:1, ahead of an approximate norm of 4:1. 

Further details on manager performance are contained in the Northern Trust report. 

 
5. OUTLOOK 
 
The decline in long term interest rates seen in December/ January not only challenged the 
sense that economies are ‘out of the woods’ but actually suggested that a fresh, sharp 
recession was at hand. This was 
at odds with the general the 
economic backdrop, which 
although subdued, was 
performing broadly on line with 
expectations (Figure opposite).  

One area of particular concern 
was the Eurozone which had re-
entered deflation and recession. 
In January the European Central 
Bank (ECB) responded 
aggressively and announced a 
QE programme of €60bn of 
government bond purchases per 
month. As the ECB and Bank of 
Japan are showing, policy formulation is becoming more desperate and selfish; both are 
‘exporting’ deflation on the rest of the world economy through currency debasement. For 
the moment it suits the US to ‘receive’ that deflation. The Fed is most likely receptive to 
anything that enables it to refrain from raising its policy interest rate. A higher $ lower 
import prices and the fall in import costs has probably taken about 0.75% off core US 
inflation. 

The world already had a deflationary bias (resulting from the debt overhang from the Great 
Financial Crisis) and this has been compounded by the oil shock (energy costs have 
halved). There are no redeeming features to deflation and economic leaders remain 
desperate to avoid discovering just how pervasive it could be. The onset of a currency war, 
started by the Japanese, now supported by the Europeans, threatens an extended period 

Page 9



 

PART I 

Pensions Committee 

of instability. By and large the post GFC era has been 
cohesion is now under threat. It should be recalled that it was a dispute over currency 
levels (between the German Bundesbank and the US Federal Reserve) that spawned 
equity market collapse of 1987.

Ultimately these currency adjustments 
balancing economic growth across the globe
Crunch era however has been less about the shape of
overall level. The pronounced weakness in energy prices (oil has fallen by 46% over the 
past six months) has the potential to bolster aggregate demand as it shifts purchasing 
power from oil exporting nations to energy impor
propensity to consume). However much of the drive beyond the US economy in recent 
years has come from the rapid development 
whether the retrenchment now underway in the en
general boost to consumption from lower fuel prices

There is a fine line between a strong $ being a good or bad. With th
languishing, there has to be a
create disruptive distortions in markets 
support economic growth. This could end badly especially 
unable to resist the deflation pulse from a weak world ec
confidence (and sense of hopelessness) would prove profound. 

Further $ strength challenges currencies 
against the €, the Swiss have shown 
market demand can be violent
strength enfeebles the associated domestic economy; the UK’s ejection from the ERM in 
1992 is a reminder of the potential 
involves China.  

Away from the interplay between 
the world’s major currencies
weak economic conditions ha
seen forty nations ease interest 
rates this year as they strove to 
avoid deflation. With inflation in 
the G7 now at its lowest level 
outside the Credit Crunch (0.8%)
more will follow. Yield, the life
blood of most financial institutions 
remains in scarce supply. With 
the world’s premier central bank 
apparently itching to raise rates 
this is a dangerous backdrop for 
investors. 

Overall, of the economic and market features of recent years, the one most likely to 
change is subdued price behaviour. 
move is US monetary policy,
interest rates is nearing an end is hard to find.  Japan has been dealing with these issues 
for more than 20 years and is no closer to a durable recovery than it was at the start

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

ensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

nstability. By and large the post GFC era has been characterised 
under threat. It should be recalled that it was a dispute over currency 

levels (between the German Bundesbank and the US Federal Reserve) that spawned 
equity market collapse of 1987. 

Ultimately these currency adjustments could prove constructive if they 
across the globe. The question throughout the post Credit 

has been less about the shape of final demand 
overall level. The pronounced weakness in energy prices (oil has fallen by 46% over the 
past six months) has the potential to bolster aggregate demand as it shifts purchasing 
power from oil exporting nations to energy imports, the latter having a much higher 
propensity to consume). However much of the drive beyond the US economy in recent 
years has come from the rapid development of the shale oil industry. It remains to be seen 
whether the retrenchment now underway in the energy sector is more powerful than the 
general boost to consumption from lower fuel prices; we hope not. 

is a fine line between a strong $ being a good or bad. With the RoW 
to be a concern that investors will, in their clamour

create disruptive distortions in markets that deny the RoW access to capital needed to 
. This could end badly especially if the US economy proves 

unable to resist the deflation pulse from a weak world economy, if so
confidence (and sense of hopelessness) would prove profound.  

challenges currencies pegged to the US$. After the breaking of the peg 
the Swiss have shown that adjustments that can result from 

can be violent. Currencies pegged to the US$ risk 
the associated domestic economy; the UK’s ejection from the ERM in 

1992 is a reminder of the potential consequences. The largest currency

Away from the interplay between 
the world’s major currencies, 

economic conditions have 
seen forty nations ease interest 

as they strove to 
avoid deflation. With inflation in 
the G7 now at its lowest level 

(0.8%), 
. Yield, the life-

blood of most financial institutions 
With 

the world’s premier central bank 
parently itching to raise rates 

this is a dangerous backdrop for 

of the economic and market features of recent years, the one most likely to 
change is subdued price behaviour. Notwithstanding the debate surrounding the next 

, support for the view that the era of low growth and lower 
interest rates is nearing an end is hard to find.  Japan has been dealing with these issues 

and is no closer to a durable recovery than it was at the start

 by policy unity; that 
under threat. It should be recalled that it was a dispute over currency 

levels (between the German Bundesbank and the US Federal Reserve) that spawned the 

they succeed in re-
. The question throughout the post Credit 

final demand and more about its 
overall level. The pronounced weakness in energy prices (oil has fallen by 46% over the 
past six months) has the potential to bolster aggregate demand as it shifts purchasing 

ts, the latter having a much higher 
propensity to consume). However much of the drive beyond the US economy in recent 

shale oil industry. It remains to be seen 
ergy sector is more powerful than the 

e RoW economy still 
clamour to own $ assets, 

deny the RoW access to capital needed to 
if the US economy proves 

, if so then the loss of 

pegged to the US$. After the breaking of the peg 
adjustments that can result from opposing strong 

. Currencies pegged to the US$ risk the opposite if US$ 
the associated domestic economy; the UK’s ejection from the ERM in 

The largest currency peg of them all 

of the economic and market features of recent years, the one most likely to 
surrounding the next 

upport for the view that the era of low growth and lower 
interest rates is nearing an end is hard to find.  Japan has been dealing with these issues 

and is no closer to a durable recovery than it was at the start. In 

Page 10



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

aggregate central bankers are still expanding the world’s monetary base – hardly the 
beginning of the end. With the supply of positive real risk-free returns all but exhausted 
investors therefore need to speculate simply to preserve the value of their capital in real 
terms.  

The indulgence of inflation and the ongoing regulatory crackdown should continue to direct 
investors to focus their ‘speculation’ on physical, yield bearing assets. It is consistent to 
favour simple, tangible programmes rather than those that rely on capturing trends 
consistent with past experience and volatility. This thinking underpins the investments in 
Kempen, Newton, UBS, Ruffer and GMO (added in October). 

Opportunities remain in areas that once were the province of banks although investors do 
need to commit for the extended periods natural to pension funds. These will often be 
investments that generate a high level of income. The recent investments in the AEW, 
Permira and M&D Debt Opportunities Funds respond to this theme; the Fund recently 
added to exposure at AEW, using monies raised out of the UK equity programme 
managed by UBS. 

 

6. OTHER ITEMS 
 

At the end of December 2014, £18.3m (book cost) had been invested in Private Equity, 
which equates to 2.40% of the fund against the target investment of 5%. In terms of cash 
movements over the quarter, Adams Street called £769k and distributed £2,424k whilst 
LGT called £202k and distributed £963k. This trend is set to continue in the next few years 
as the fund’s investments in private equity climbs up the “J-Curve” and more distributions 
will be received as the various funds mature.  

The securities lending programme for the quarter resulted in income of £11.2k. Offset 
against this was £3.9k of expenses leaving a net figure earned of £7.3k. The fund is 
permitted to lend up to 25% of the eligible assets total and as at 31 December 2014 the 
average value of assets on loan during the quarter totalled £16.9m representing 
approximately 8.5% of this total.   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
These are set out in the report 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no legal implications arising directly from the report 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
None 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 
2

0
1

4

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 

Page 13



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
R

ep
o

rt

3
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 O
v
er

v
ie

w

6
P

la
n
 C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

8
S

ch
em

e 
&

 M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

1
1

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

ee
t

1
C

o
m

b
in

ed
 F

u
n

d
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

1
4

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

s 
- 

E
q

u
it

y

1
6

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

s 
- 

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e

1
7

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

s 
- 

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s

1
P

o
li

cy
 A

tt
ri

b
u

ti
o

n
 B

y
 M

an
ag

er

2
M

an
ag

er
 F

u
n

d
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

A
p

p
en

d
ix

4
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
s

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
R

is
k
 F

o
rm

u
la

e

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
R

is
k
 F

o
rm

u
la

e 
co

n
td

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
E

q
u

it
y
 C

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
F

ix
ed

 I
n
co

m
e 

C
h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s

4
D

is
cl

ai
m

er

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 
P

a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

4
5

Page 14



n n n n n n n n

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

4
5

Page 15



n n n n n n n n

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

4
5

Page 16



P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

4
5

Page 17



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

T
h
e 

fo
u
rt

h
 q

u
ar

te
r 

2
0

1
4

 f
in

an
ci

al
 n

ew
s 

w
as

 d
o

m
in

at
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

tu
m

b
li

n
g
 p

ri
ce

 o
f 

o
il

.

N
ew

ly
 u

n
co

v
er

ed
 o

il
 f

ie
ld

s,
 w

ea
k
en

in
g
 g

lo
b

al
 d

em
an

d
 a

n
d

 a
n
 e

as
in

g
 i

n
 g

eo
p

o
li

ti
ca

l

te
n
si

o
n
s 

in
 

th
e 

M
id

d
le

 
E

as
t 

h
as

 
se

n
t 

o
il

 
p

ri
ce

s 
si

g
n
if

ic
an

tl
y
 

d
o

w
n
w

ar
d

s.
 

T
h
e

in
cr

ea
se

 i
n
 s

u
p

p
ly

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

d
ec

li
n
e 

in
 g

lo
b

al
 d

em
an

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
re

at
e 

a 
b

o
o

st
 f

o
r 

th
e

g
lo

b
al

 e
co

n
o

m
y
; 

ac
co

rd
in

g
 t

o
 e

st
im

at
es

 t
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n
cr

ea
se

 g
lo

b
al

 o
u
tp

u
t 

b
y
 0

.5
%

an
d

 s
tr

o
n
g
ly

 b
en

ef
it

 c
o

n
su

m
er

s.
 G

lo
b

al
ly

 C
o

n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 a

n
d

 T
ec

h
n
o

lo
g
y
 w

er
e

th
e 

b
es

t 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 s

ec
to

rs
 o

v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r 

fo
u
r.

 O
il

 &
 G

as
 l

o
st

 m
o

st
 v

al
u
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e

q
u
ar

te
r 

fo
ll

o
w

ed
 b

y
 B

as
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
. 

T
h
e 

U
K

 r
em

ai
n
ed

 o
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

fa
st

es
t 

g
ro

w
in

g

G
7

 
ec

o
n
o

m
ie

s 
in

 
2

0
1

4
 

d
es

p
it

e 
a 

d
o

w
n
w

ar
d

 
re

v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

an
n
u
al

 
G

D
P

 
la

te
 

in

D
ec

em
b

er
. 

U
K

 i
n
te

re
st

 r
at

es
 w

er
e 

h
el

d
 a

t 
th

ei
r 

0
.5

%
 l

ev
el

 a
n
d

 a
n
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 o

f 
an

y

p
re

 s
u
m

m
er

 2
0

1
5

 h
ik

e 
se

em
s 

to
 h

av
e 

d
is

ap
p

ea
re

d
. 

U
K

 I
n
fl

at
io

n
 r

ea
ch

ed
 a

 1
2

 y
ea

r

lo
w

 
o

f 
1

%
 
in

 
th

e 
m

ai
n
 
d

u
e 

to
 
th

e 
fa

ll
in

g
 
o

il
 
p

ri
ce

s.
 
G

lo
b

al
ly

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 
B

o
n
d

s

co
n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 
o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
 
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o

n
d

s.
 
 
A

g
ai

n
st

 
th

is
 
b

ac
k
d

ro
p

 
th

e 
L

o
n
d

o
n

B
o

ro
u
g
h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g
d

o
n
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 2

.1
6

%
 w

h
ic

h
 l

ea
d

s 
to

 a
n
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
1

1

b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
2

.2
7

%
. 

 I
n
 m

o
n
et

ar
y
 t

er
m

s 
th

is
 i

s 
a

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 a

ss
et

s 
o

f 
£
1

6
.4

 m
il

li
o

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
e 

sm
al

l 
co

n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 i

n
to

 t
h
e 

sc
h
em

e

th
is

 q
u
ar

te
r 

an
d

 t
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

th
e 

co
m

b
in

ed
 s

ch
em

e 
n
o

w
 s

ta
n
d

s 
at

 £
7

6
4

.8
 m

il
li

o
n
 a

s

at
 3

1
st

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

4
. 

 T
h
is

 p
er

io
d

 t
h
e 

B
ar

in
g
s 

m
an

d
at

e 
w

as
 t

er
m

in
at

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

£
6

4
 m

il
li

o
n
 w

as
 t

ra
n
sf

er
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 G
M

O
 m

an
d

at
e,

 w
h
il

e 
£
2

3
 m

il
li

o
n
 w

as
 t

ak
en

fr
o

m
 J

P
 M

o
rg

an
 w

it
h
 £

5
 m

il
li

o
n
 u

se
d

 t
o

 f
u
n
d

 t
h
e 

cr
ea

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

ir
a 

C
re

d
it

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

re
m

ai
n
ed

 p
la

ce
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

U
B

S
 T

ac
ti

ca
l 

m
an

d
at

e.
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
er

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

an
al

y
si

s

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

se
en

 w
er

e 
d

ri
v
en

 b
y
 t

h
e 

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
K

em
p

en
 (

-3
9

 b
p

s)
, 

P
ri

v
at

e

E
q

u
it

y
 (

-1
2

 b
p

s)
 a

n
d

 M
&

G
 (

-8
 b

p
s)

 a
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 w
as

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 t

h
e 

p
o

si
ti

v
e 

im
p

ac
t

o
f 

R
u
ff

er
 (

+
3

4
 b

p
s)

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 G
M

O
 f

u
n
d

 (
+

1
7

 b
p

s)
. 

 W
h
il

e 
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

er
m

s

m
o

st
 m

an
d

at
es

 a
re

 i
n
 l

in
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
eu

tr
al

 p
o

si
ti

o
n
, 

so
 e

ff
ec

ts
 a

re
 m

in
im

al
.

T
h
is

 m
ea

n
s 

th
at

 t
h
e 

S
ch

em
e 

fi
n
is

h
ed

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
b

eh
in

d
 t

ar
g
et

 b
y
 p

o
st

in
g
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f

6
.4

6
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
re

la
ti

v
el

y
 -

3
2

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
6

.7
9

%
.

S
im

il
ar

 t
o

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

im
p

ac
t 

co
m

es
 f

ro
m

 K
em

p
en

 (
-7

3
 b

p
s)

 t
h
is

 t
im

e

co
u
p

le
d

 
w

it
h
 
U

B
S

 
(-

2
1

 
b

p
s)

 
an

d
 
N

ew
to

n
 
(-

1
4

 
b

p
s)

, 
w

h
il

e 
th

e 
b

ig
g
es

t 
p

o
si

ti
v
e

ef
fe

ct
s 

w
er

e 
o

n
ce

 a
g
ai

n
 R

u
ff

er
 (

+
6

3
 b

p
s)

 c
o

m
b

in
ed

 w
it

h
 A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

(+
3

1
 b

p
s)

;

si
m

il
ar

 t
o

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r,

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 i

s 
fa

ir
ly

 b
al

an
ce

d
 w

it
h
 a

 s
m

al
l 

p
o

si
ti

v
e 

im
p

ac
t 

fr
o

m

th
e 

cu
rr

en
cy

 
o

v
er

la
y
. 

W
h
il

e 
o

v
er

 
th

e 
lo

n
g
er

 
p

er
io

d
s,

 
th

e 
S

ch
em

e 
co

n
ti

n
u
es

 
to

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
, 

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

9
.8

3
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
re

e 
y
ea

r 
v
er

su
s 

9
.1

0
%

, 
w

h
il

e 
fo

r 
5

y
ea

rs
 w

e 
se

e 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
8

.0
6

%
 v

er
su

s 
7

.4
2

%
 p

er
 a

n
n
u
m

. 
T

h
en

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 
1

9
9

5
, 

th
e 

F
u
n
d

 
re

m
ai

n
s 

ah
ea

d
 

o
f 

ta
rg

et
 

b
y
 

4
 

b
as

is
 

p
o

in
ts

 
w

it
h
 

an

an
n
u
al

is
ed

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

6
.8

1
%

 a
g
ai

n
st

 6
.7

7
%

.

M
a

n
a

g
er

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

A
E

W
 U

K

In
 t

h
e 

fo
u
rt

h
 q

u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

A
E

W
 U

K
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 m
an

d
at

e 
p

o
st

ed
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

4
.1

3
%

 w
h
ic

h
 f

al
ls

 s
h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
in

d
ex

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

4
.6

%
. 

T
h
en

 i
n
 t

h
e 

si
x
 m

o
n
th

s 
si

n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n

Ju
n
e 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

 i
n
cr

ea
se

s 
to

 8
.5

4
%

, 
al

th
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 i
s 

st
il

l 
b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

IP
D

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

8
.7

8
%

,

w
h
ic

h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

an
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-2

2
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

.

B
a
ri

n
g
s

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 q
u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

B
ar

in
g
s 

m
an

d
at

e 
w

as
 t

er
m

in
at

ed
.

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 q

u
ar

te
r 

JP
 M

o
rg

an
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 0
.6

9
%

 r
et

u
rn

 w
h
ic

h
 w

as
 1

9
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 b
el

o
w

 t
h
e

0
.8

8
%

 t
ar

g
et

 f
o

r 
th

e 
3

 M
o

n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 3

%
 p

.a
. 

 T
h
is

 m
ea

n
s 

o
v
er

 2
0

1
4

, 
th

ey
 f

al
l 

-1
.6

7
%

 s
h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e

y
ar

d
st

ic
k
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

.8
3

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 3
.5

6
%

. 
T

h
ey

 h
av

e 
n
o

w
 b

ee
n
 i

n
v
es

ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

ju
st

 o
v
er

 3

y
ea

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n
 t

h
at

 t
im

e 
si

n
ce

 N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

1
1

 t
h
ey

 p
o

st
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

3
.8

1
%

 v
er

su
s 

3
.6

6
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s

0
.1

4
%

 o
n
 a

 r
el

at
iv

e 
an

n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
.

K
em

p
en

O
n
ce

 
ag

ai
n
 

th
e 

K
em

p
en

 
m

an
d

at
e 

p
o

st
ed

 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 
o

f 
th

e 
q

u
ar

te
r 

at
 
-3

.4
7

%

ca
u
se

d
 b

y
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

1
.9

8
%

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

5
.6

5
%

 p
o

st
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

. 
T

h
is

m
ea

n
s 

al
l 

ti
m

e 
p

er
io

d
s 

sh
o

w
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

w
it

h
 5

.7
9

%
 v

s 
1

4
.2

9
%

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ca

le
n
d

ar
 y

ea
r 

an
d

cu
lm

in
at

in
g
 i

n
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 2

0
1

3
 o

f 
6

.0
7

%
 v

er
su

s 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
1

6
.9

2
%

;

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
a 

re
la

ti
v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
-9

.2
9

%
.

M
a
cq

u
a
ri

e

O
n
ce

 a
g
ai

n
 M

ac
q

u
ar

ie
 p

o
st

ed
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
ab

so
lu

te
 r

et
u
rn

s 
in

 Q
4

 w
it

h
 4

.2
3

%
, 

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e

h
ig

h
es

t 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
3

.3
2

%
, 

w
h
en

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

0
.8

8
%

 f
o

r 
th

e 
3

 M
o

n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
3

%
 p

.a
. 

T
h
is

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
ff

se
ts

 t
h
e 

lo
ss

es
 s

ee
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
h
al

f 
o

f 
2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 l
ea

d
 t

o
 a

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r 
g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 a

ss
et

s 
o

f

6
.8

7
%

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
3

.2
0

%
 a

h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
3

.5
6

%
; 

al
th

o
u
g
h
 s

in
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 t

h
ey

'v
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed

te
n
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

q
u
ar

te
rl

y
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
s,

 l
ea

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 l
o

ss
 o

f 
-3

.7
8

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f

3
.7

1
%

. 
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 I

n
te

rn
al

 R
at

e 
o

f 
R

et
u
rn

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 c

lo
se

s 
th

e 
g
ap

 w
it

h
 a

fi
g
u
re

 o
f 

1
.8

3
%

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

co
m

p
ar

at
o

r 
o

f 
3

.5
4

%
.

M
&

G
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e
n

ts

In
v
es

tm
en

ts
 i

n
 M

&
G

 f
el

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e 
in

 t
en

 q
u
ar

te
rs

, 
p

o
st

in
g
 a

 -
0

.7
0

%
 r

et
u
rn

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e

3
 M

o
n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
4

%
 p

a 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

1
.1

3
%

 t
ra

n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

an
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-1

.8
1

%
. 

H
o

w
ev

er

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
se

en
 i

n
 a

ll
 l

o
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s,
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 

re
g
is

te
rs

 6
.0

3
%

 a
g
ai

n
st

 4
.5

6
%

,

th
e 

3
 y

ea
r 

re
tu

rn
 f

al
ls

 t
o

 5
.7

2
%

 a
n
d

 t
h
en

 f
al

ls
 s

li
g
h
tl

y
 m

o
re

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

 M
ay

 2
0

1
0

) 
to

 5
.2

1
%

 p
a

w
h
il

st
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 i

s 
4

.7
2

%
 p

a.
  

A
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 I

n
te

rn
al

 R
at

e 
o

f 
R

et
u
rn

 f
o

r 
th

is

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 m
o

v
es

 f
u
rt

h
er

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
it

h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

5
.7

0
%

 o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 t
h
e 

co
m

p
ar

at
o

r 
o

f

4
.5

1
%

.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

4
5

Page 18



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
ch

em
e 

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o
n

M
a

n
a

g
er

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

N
ew

to
n

D
u
ri

n
g
 

th
e 

fi
n
al

 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

N
ew

to
n
 

g
re

w
 

3
.5

5
%

, 
h
o

w
ev

er

co
m

p
ar

ed
 

to
 

th
e 

F
T

S
E

 
W

o
rl

d
 

In
d

ex
 

+
2

%
 

re
tu

rn
 

o
f 

ex
ac

tl
y
 

5
%

 
th

is
 

le
ad

s 
to

 
an

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-1

.3
9

%
. 

W
it

h
 s

ev
en

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

q
u
ar

te
rs

 o
f 

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ll

lo
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s 
ar

e 
in

 t
h
e 

re
d

, 
fo

r 
1

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 i

s 
-3

.8
7

%
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
si

m
il

ar
 t

o

th
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
 
to

 
d

at
e 

(J
an

u
ar

y
 
2

0
1

3
) 

fi
g
u
re

 
o

f 
-3

.8
3

%
 
co

m
in

g
 
fr

o
m

 
a 

fu
n
d

 
re

tu
rn

 
o

f

1
0

.3
8

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 o

f 
1

4
.7

8
%

.

R
u

ff
er

T
h
e 

R
u
ff

er
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 g

re
w

 3
.2

7
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 t
h
re

e 
m

o
n
th

s 
ag

ai
n
st

 0
.1

4
%

 f
o

r 
L

IB
O

R
 3

M
o

n
th

 G
B

P
, 

an
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
3

.1
3

%
. 

 W
it

h
 o

n
ly

 4
 q

u
ar

te
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e 

re
d

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

fo
u
r

an
d

 
a 

h
al

f 
y
ea

rs
 

th
ey

'v
e 

b
ee

n
 

fu
n
d

ed
 

th
ey

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
p

o
si

ti
v
e 

ab
so

lu
te

 
re

tu
rn

s 
an

d

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll
 p

er
io

d
s,

 c
u
lm

in
at

in
g
 i

n
 s

in
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

M
ay

 2
0

1
0

) 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f

6
.3

4
%

 v
er

su
s 

0
.7

1
%

 p
er

 a
n
n
u
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

a 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
5

.5
9

%
.

P
r
iv

a
te

 E
q

u
it

y

T
h
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 
eq

u
it

y
 a

ss
et

s,
 c

o
n
si

st
in

g
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
w

it
h
 A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 L
G

T
, 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 t
o

g
ro

w
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 2

0
1

4
 w

it
h
 Q

4
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
4

.2
8

%
 a

n
d

 2
.2

7
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
, 

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 r

o
ll

in
g

o
n
e 

y
ea

r 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
2

6
.3

0
%

 a
n
d

 7
.5

1
%

. 
 O

v
er

 t
h
e 

lo
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s,
 t

h
e 

o
u
tl

o
o

k
 o

v
er

 w
h
ic

h

p
ri

v
at

e 
eq

u
it

y
 i

n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d
, 

re
tu

rn
s 

re
m

ai
n
 p

o
si

ti
v
e.

 O
v
er

 t
h
re

e 
y
ea

rs
,

A
d

am
 
S

tr
ee

t 
p

o
st

s 
1

4
.1

3
%

 
an

d
 
L

G
T

 
7

.7
4

%
 
o

n
 
an

 
an

n
u
al

is
ed

 
b

as
is

, 
w

it
h
 
b

o
th

 
se

ei
n
g

in
cr

ea
se

s 
o

v
er

 5
 y

ea
rs

 t
o

 1
4

.4
1

%
 a

n
d

 9
.4

8
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
. 

 T
h
en

 s
in

ce
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
e

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
s 

in
 J

an
u
ar

y
 2

0
0

5
 a

n
d

 M
ay

 2
0

0
4

, 
A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

d
ro

p
s 

to
 4

.0
2

%
 p

a,
 w

h
il

e 
L

G
T

se
es

 a
 s

li
g
h
t 

d
ip

 t
o

 8
.2

2
%

A
t 

p
re

se
n
t 

n
o

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 a

p
p

li
ed

 t
o

 t
h
es

e 
m

an
d

at
es

.

S
S

G
A

T
h
e 

S
S

G
A

 p
as

si
v
el

y
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

2
.6

2
%

 i
n
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

w
h
ic

h

w
as

 j
u
st

 1
0

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 a

b
o

v
e 

th
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
; 

fu
rt

h
er

 a
n
al

y
si

s 
co

n
fi

rm
s 

th
e 

p
as

si
v
e 

n
at

u
re

w
it

h
 a

ll
 c

at
eg

o
ri

es
 a

li
g
n
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

in
d

ic
es

. 
 S

o
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

ey
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a

6
.3

0
%

 r
et

u
rn

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
6

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 a

h
ea

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

, 
w

h
il

e 
o

v
er

 3
 y

ea
rs

 t
h
e 

p
er

 a
n
n
u
m

re
tu

rn
 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

to
 
1

1
.2

5
%

 
w

h
ic

h
 
is

 
ju

st
 
6

 
b

as
is

 
p

o
in

ts
 
b

eh
in

d
 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

S
in

ce

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

0
8

) 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
1

2
.2

9
%

 p
a 

is
 j

u
st

 a
b

o
v
e 

th
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
, 

b
u
t 

th
e

p
as

si
v
e 

n
at

u
re

 i
s 

b
es

t 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

3
 y

ea
r 

R
 s

q
u
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 b
et

a 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

, 
w

h
il

e

th
e 

tr
ac

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
is

 j
u
st

 0
.1

2
.

U
B

S

U
B

S
 U

K
 E

q
u
it

y
 i

n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 i

n
cr

ea
se

d
 1

.1
8

%
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 q
u
ar

te
r,

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

F
T

S
E

A
ll

 S
h
ar

e 
fi

g
u
re

 o
f 

0
.5

8
%

, 
tr

an
sl

at
in

g
 a

s 
an

 o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
0

.6
0

%
. 

 L
o

o
k
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h
e

at
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 
an

al
y
si

s,
 
th

e 
m

o
st

 
si

g
n
if

ic
an

t 
ef

fe
ct

 
w

as
 
se

le
ct

io
n
 
in

 
O

il
 
&

 
G

as
 
(+

6
8

 
b

p
s)

co
u
p

le
d

 w
it

h
 C

o
n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 (

+
4

8
 b

p
s)

, 
w

h
il

e 
th

e 
o

n
ly

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
se

le
ct

io
n
 e

ff
ec

t 
w

as
 i

n

U
ti

li
ti

es
 (

-2
7

 b
p

s)
. 

W
h
il

st
 w

it
h
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 m

o
st

 e
ff

ec
ts

 w
er

e 
n
eg

at
iv

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 n
o

ta
b

le

w
as

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

w
ei

g
h
t 

o
f 

O
il

 &
 G

as
 (

-5
9

 b
p

s)
, 

p
ar

tl
y
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

w
ei

g
h
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

m
er

S
er

v
ic

es
 (

+
3

2
 b

p
s)

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
en

o
u
g
h
 t

o
 o

v
er

tu
rn

 t
h
e 

1
 y

ea
r 

d
ef

ic
it

, 
w

it
h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f

-0
.2

3
%

 
o

v
er

 
th

e 
la

st
 

tw
el

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
le

ad
in

g
 

to
 

a 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 

o
f 

-1
.4

0
%

. 
 

T
h
is

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
at

tr
ib

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

u
n
d

er
w

ei
g
h
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

m
er

 G
o

o
d

s

(-
0

.8
3

%
) 

an
d

 o
v
er

w
ei

g
h
t 

o
f 

O
il

 &
 G

as
 (

-0
.5

1
%

) 
b

ei
n
g
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
-o

u
t 

ef
fe

ct
s.

 W
h
il

e 
in

se
le

ct
io

n
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

(-
1

.0
7

%
) 

w
er

e 
m

o
re

 t
h
an

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 O

il
 &

 G
as

 (
0

.8
4

%
)

an
d

 
C

o
n
su

m
er

 
S

er
v
ic

es
 

(0
.5

7
%

).
 

 
D

u
e 

to
 

th
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

g
o

o
d

 
re

su
lt

s 
U

B
S

 
m

ai
n
ta

in

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

lo
n
g
er

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
s,

 t
ra

n
sl

at
in

g
 a

s 
a 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 r

et
u
rn

 o
f

1
0

.1
8

%
 v

er
su

s 
8

.8
9

%
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
.

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

T
h
e 

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 p
o

st
ed

 t
h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
ab

so
lu

te
 r

et
u
rn

 a
t 

4
.4

0
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
te

st

q
u
ar

te
r,

 a
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 w
as

 2
0

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s

in
d

ex
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f 

4
.6

%
. 

D
ri

v
en

 b
y
 Q

2
 2

0
1

4
, 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
se

en
 o

v
er

 o
n
e,

 t
h
re

e 
an

d
 f

iv
e

y
ea

rs
, 

w
it

h
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
f 

0
.7

3
%

, 
0

.1
2

%
 
an

d
 0

.1
1

%
 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
el

y
. 

 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
si

n
ce

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
, 

in
 
M

ar
ch

 
2

0
0

6
, 

th
e 

fu
n
d

 
st

il
l 

fa
ll

s 
sh

o
rt

 
w

it
h
 

2
.0

8
%

 
p

er
 
an

n
u
m

 
w

h
il

e 
th

e

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 s

h
o

w
s 

2
.3

5
%

 r
et

u
rn

, 
tr

an
sl

at
in

g
 a

s 
an

 u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-2

6
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

.

U
B

S
 T

a
ct

ic
a

l

D
u
ri

n
g
 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

U
B

S
 
T

ac
ti

ca
l 

m
an

d
at

e 
p

o
st

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
 
o

f 
1

.9
9

%
 
w

h
ic

h

re
la

ti
v
el

y
 i

s 
-2

.1
5

%
 a

s 
th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
s 

U
S

 I
n
fl

at
io

n
 L

in
k
ed

 I
n
d

ex
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 4

.2
3

%
. 

 H
o

w
ev

er
,

d
ri

v
en

 b
y
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
tw

o
 q

u
ar

te
rs

 o
f 

2
0

1
4

 t
h
ey

 e
n
d

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
w

it
h
 b

o
th

 h
ig

h
 a

b
so

lu
te

 a
n
d

re
la

ti
v
e 

re
tu

rn
s,

 w
it

h
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

9
.8

9
 v

er
su

s 
1

0
.9

3
%

. 
S

in
ce

 t
h
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 t
h
e

re
tu

rn
 f

al
ls

 t
o

 1
.0

7
%

, 
al

th
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 s
ti

ll
 c

o
m

p
ar

es
 f

av
o

u
ra

b
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e 

in
d

ex
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f 

0
.0

1
%

,

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 a

n
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
1

.0
6

%
.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

4
5

Page 19



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:
£

7
6

4
.8

 M

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

1
0
/1

4
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

1
1
/1

4
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

1
2
/1

4

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

4
Q

 2
0
1
4

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 1

.3
4

-
 1

.3
4

-
2
8
2
,3

4
7
.8

5
 1

.5
2

-
 1

.5
2

-
3
2
6
,8

1
9
.3

7
1
.3

7
-

1
.3

7
-

2
9
3
,2

6
7
.2

8
9
0
2
,4

3
4
.5

1

A
E

W
 U

K
-0

.8
0

 1
.4

6
-2

.2
6

-2
.2

3
-3

5
9
,3

4
9
.6

2
 1

.7
3

 1
.3

2
 0

.4
1

 0
.4

1
6
4
,5

7
6
.4

7
3
.1

8
1
.7

5
1
.4

3
1
.4

1
2
3
2
,9

0
5
.7

2
-6

1
,8

6
7
.4

2

B
ar

in
gs

-0
.5

1
-

-0
.5

1
-

0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-
 0

.0
0

-
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-

0
.0

0
-

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
as

h
 2

0
.8

8
 0

.0
3

 2
0
.8

5
 2

0
.8

4
2
2
7
.0

6
 0

.4
0

 0
.0

3
 0

.3
7

 0
.3

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

3
-0

.0
3

-0
.0

3
0
.0

0
2
2
7
.0

7

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
 1

.0
4

-0
.1

9
 1

.2
2

 1
.2

3
7
8
3
,1

1
2
.4

9
 1

.4
8

-0
.3

9
 1

.8
6

 1
.8

7
1
,2

0
0
,0

9
3
.1

9
-1

.2
8

-0
.3

2
-0

.9
6

-0
.9

7
-6

2
9
,9

9
3
.7

6
1
,3

5
3
,2

1
1
.9

3

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 0

.3
3

 0
.2

9
 0

.0
4

 0
.0

4
2
2
,2

9
9
.1

4
 0

.1
8

 0
.2

9
-0

.1
1

-0
.1

1
-5

1
,2

3
3
.8

8
0
.1

8
0
.2

9
-0

.1
2

-0
.1

2
-4

4
,2

5
3
.1

9
-7

3
,1

8
7
.9

3

K
em

pe
n

 0
.3

8
 2

.1
8

-1
.7

9
-1

.7
5

-1
,4

5
7
,9

9
6
.6

1
 3

.5
7

 4
.4

2
-0

.8
5

-0
.8

2
-7

1
2
,4

4
2
.6

5
-1

.9
0

-0
.9

8
-0

.9
3

-0
.9

4
-7

6
0
,3

3
8
.4

9
-2

,9
3
0
,7

7
7
.7

5

LG
T

 1
.1

9
-

 1
.1

9
-

1
6
8
,7

7
9
.8

9
 1

.5
1

-
 1

.5
1

-
2
0
7
,8

3
8
.4

9
-0

.4
2

-
-0

.4
2

-
-5

7
,4

2
8
.2

0
3
1
9
,1

9
0
.1

9

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
-1

.0
1

 0
.3

7
-1

.3
8

-1
.3

8
-4

5
7
,6

8
4
.1

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.3

7
-0

.3
7

-0
.3

7
-1

2
2
,2

8
6
.3

8
0
.3

1
0
.3

7
-0

.0
7

-0
.0

7
-2

2
,0

1
8
.9

2
-6

0
1
,9

8
9
.4

9

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 3

.2
6

 0
.2

9
 2

.9
7

 2
.9

6
2
2
3
,0

8
7
.5

7
 1

.7
5

 0
.2

9
 1

.4
5

 1
.4

5
1
1
2
,7

6
8
.3

1
-0

.7
9

0
.2

9
-1

.0
9

-1
.0

8
-8

4
,9

8
6
.9

4
2
5
0
,8

6
8
.9

4

N
ew

to
n

 0
.7

1
 2

.2
1

-1
.5

0
-1

.4
7

-3
7
7
,6

6
2
.0

7
 3

.8
4

 4
.0

7
-0

.2
3

-0
.2

2
-5

9
,7

8
2
.3

9
-0

.9
9

-1
.2

9
0
.3

0
0
.3

0
7
6
,3

5
4
.3

9
-3

6
1
,0

9
0
.0

7

P
as

co
 C

ur
re

nc
y 

O
v

 0
.0

6
-

 0
.0

6
-

6
9
0
.2

6
 0

.1
6

-
 0

.1
6

-
4
1
0
.3

0
-0

.0
9

-
-0

.0
9

-
-0

.0
0

1
,1

0
0
.5

5

P
re

m
ira

 C
re

di
t

 0
.9

5

0
.0

0
0
.2

3
-0

.2
3

-0
.2

3
-1

2
,2

6
6
.0

2

R
uf

fe
r

 0
.4

5

-0
.2

0
0
.0

5
-0

.2
5

-0
.2

5
-2

2
2
,3

3
5
.1

1

S
S

G
A

-1
.1

4
-1

.2
2

0
.0

8
0
.0

8
1
1
5
,1

5
1
.1

2
1

,
.

2

U
B

S

 1
.3

7

-1
.0

2
-1

.6
0

0
.5

9
0
.5

9
6
7
0
,4

1
4
.4

9
,

.

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 1
.6

4

1
.8

6
1
.7

5
0
.1

1
0
.1

0
6
7
,2

4
3
.9

2
-

,
4
1
.

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
-1

.3
4

-0
.5

9
-0

.7
6

-0
.7

6
-2

5
1
,2

2
8
.8

9
-

,
.9

A
ct

iv
e 

C
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 

 0
.0

5
 0

.8
9

 0
.8

9
7
8
1
,1

7
9
.2

4
 2

.5
1

 0
.0

5
 2

.4
7

 2
.4

6
2
,1

7
4
,1

2
4
.5

0

 0
.4

4
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
5
,6

5
8
.3

9
 3

.3
4

 3
.3

3
 0

.0
2

 0
.0

2
2
8
,0

5
8
.5

9

-

 0
.

-

.0
0

.

-

 1
.4

6
-0

.0
9

-0
.0

9
-5

4
,9

0
7
.6

8
 1

.1
0

 1
.3

2
-0

.2
1

-0
.2

1
-1

3
3
,0

7
8
.1

2

 2
.3

2
-0

.6
8

-0
.6

6
-9

7
,1

2
0
.5

4
 1

.7
1

 2
.4

7
-0

.7
6

-0
.7

4
-2

5
6
,3

6
4
.4

9

-1
2
,2

6
6
.0

2

-0
.

-0
.

 0
.0

0
-

-
-

 0
.

-
-

.
-0

.3
-0

.3
9

 0
.0

0

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

4
5

Page 20



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
 £

m
%

 o
f 
F

u
n
d

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
2
1
.7

 2
.8

4
 4

.2
8

-
-

-
 2

6
.3

0
-

-
-

 2
6

.3
0

-
-

-

A
E

W
 U

K
1
6
.5

 2
.1

6
 4

.1
3

 4
.6

0
-0

.4
7

-0
.4

5
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

B
ar

in
gs

0
.0

 0
.0

0
-0

.5
1

-
-

-
 1

.0
7

-
-

-
 1

.0
7

-
-

-

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
6
4
.9

 8
.4

8
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

JP
 M

or
ga

n
3
7
.9

 4
.9

6
 0

.6
9

 0
.8

8
-0

.1
9

-0
.1

9
 1

.8
3

 3
.5

6
-1

.7
3

-1
.6

7
 1

.8
3

 3
.5

6
-1

.7
3

-1
.6

7

K
em

pe
n

8
1
.1

 1
0
.6

1
 1

.9
8

 5
.6

5
-3

.6
7

-3
.4

7
 5

.7
9

 1
4

.2
9

-8
.5

0
-7

.4
3

 5
.7

9
 1

4
.2

9
-8

.5
0

-7
.4

3

LG
T

1
3
.7

 1
.7

9
 2

.2
9

-
-

-
 7

.5
3

-
-

-
 7

.5
3

-
-

-

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
3
2
.4

 4
.2

4
-0

.7
0

 1
.1

3
-1

.8
3

-1
.8

1
 6

.0
3

 4
.5

6
 1

.4
7

 1
.4

1
 6

.0
3

 4
.5

6
 1

.4
7

 1
.4

1

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
7
.7

 1
.0

1
 4

.2
3

 0
.8

8
 3

.3
5

 3
.3

2
 6

.8
7

 3
.5

6
 3

.3
1

 3
.2

0
 6

.8
7

 3
.5

6
 3

.3
1

 3
.2

0

N
ew

to
n

2
5
.5

 3
.3

4
 3

.5
5

 5
.0

0
-1

.4
6

-1
.3

9
 9

.1
1

 1
3

.5
0

-4
.3

9
-3

.8
7

 9
.1

1
 1

3
.5

0
-4

.3
9

-3
.8

7

P
re

m
ira

 C
re

di
t

5
.3

 0
.6

9
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

R
uf

fe
r

9
0
.2

 1
1
.7

9
 3

.2
7

 0
.1

4
 3

.1
3

 3
.1

3
 6

.3
7

 0
.5

4
 5

.8
3

 5
.7

9
 6

.3
7

 0
.5

4
 5

.8
3

 5
.7

9

S
S

G
A

1
5
2
.5

 1
9
.9

4
 2

.6
2

 2
.5

2
 0

.1
0

 0
.1

0
 6

.3
0

 6
.2

3
 0

.0
7

 0
.0

6
 6

.3
0

 6
.2

3
 0

.0
7

 0
.0

6

U
B

S
1
1
5
.2

 1
5
.0

7
 1

.1
8

 0
.5

8
 0

.6
1

 0
.6

0
-0

.2
3

 1
.1

8
-1

.4
1

-1
.4

0
-0

.2
3

 1
.1

8
-1

.4
1

-1
.4

0

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

6
3
.0

 8
.2

4
 4

.4
0

 4
.6

0
-0

.2
0

-0
.2

0
 1

8
.0

4
 1

7
.1

9
 0

.8
5

 0
.7

3
 1

8
.0

4
 1

7
.1

9
 0

.8
5

 0
.7

3

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
3
3
.0

 4
.3

1
 1

.9
9

 4
.2

3
-2

.2
4

-2
.1

5
 1

9
.8

9
 1

0
.9

3
 8

.9
6

 8
.0

7
 1

9
.8

9
 1

0
.9

3
 8

.9
6

 8
.0

7

£
7

6
4

.8
 M

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
T

h
re

e

M
o
n
th

s

Y
ea

r

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e

Y
ea

r

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
 £

m
%

 o
f 
F

u
n
d

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

o

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
7
6
4
.8

1
0
0
.0

0
2
.1

6
2
.2

7
-0

.1
1

-0
.1

1
6
.4

6
6
.7

9
-0

.3
4

-0
.3

2
6
.4

6
6
.7

9
-0

.3
4

-0
.3

2

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

4
5

Page 21



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
In

c
e
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 1

4
.1

3
-

-
-

 1
4

.4
1

-
-

-
31

/0
1/

05
 4

.0
2

-
-

-

A
E

W
 U

K
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

/0
6/

14
 8

.5
4

 8
.7

8
-0

.2
4

-0
.2

2

B
ar

in
gs

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

24
/0

4/
13

 1
.9

5
-

-
-

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
31

/1
0/

14
 0

.1
8

-0
.7

0
 0

.8
8

 0
.8

8

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 3

.8
0

 3
.6

5
 0

.1
5

 0
.1

4
-

-
-

-
08

/1
1/

11
 3

.8
1

 3
.6

6
 0

.1
5

 0
.1

4

K
em

pe
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

31
/0

1/
13

 6
.0

7
 1

6
.9

2
-1

0
.8

6
-9

.2
9

LG
T

 7
.7

5
-

-
-

 9
.4

8
-

-
-

31
/0

5/
04

 8
.2

3
-

-
-

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 5

.7
2

 4
.6

5
 1

.0
7

 1
.0

2
-

-
-

-
31

/0
5/

10
 5

.2
1

 4
.7

2
 0

.4
9

 0
.4

7

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
-1

.7
6

 3
.6

5
-5

.4
1

-5
.2

2
-

-
-

-
30

/0
9/

10
-3

.7
8

 3
.7

1
-7

.5
0

-7
.2

3

N
ew

to
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

24
/0

1/
13

 1
0

.3
8

 1
4

.7
8

-4
.4

0
-3

.8
3

P
re

m
ira

 C
re

di
t

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

30
/1

1/
14

 0
.0

0
 0

.2
3

-0
.2

3
-0

.2
3

R
uf

fe
r

 6
.9

9
 0

.6
8

 6
.3

1
 6

.2
7

-
-

-
-

28
/0

5/
10

 6
.3

4
 0

.7
1

 5
.6

3
 5

.5
9

S
S

G
A

 1
1

.2
5

 1
1

.3
2

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
6

 9
.0

1
 9

.0
0

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
1

30
/1

1/
08

 1
2

.2
9

 1
2

.2
6

 0
.0

2
 0

.0
2

U
B

S
 1

5
.4

9
 1

1
.1

4
 4

.3
6

 3
.9

2
 1

0
.3

7
 8

.7
0

 1
.6

7
 1

.5
4

31
/1

2/
88

 1
0

.1
8

 8
.8

9
 1

.2
9

 1
.1

8

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 8
.7

5
 8

.6
2

 0
.1

3
 0

.1
2

 8
.9

7
 8

.8
5

 0
.1

2
 0

.1
1

31
/0

3/
06

 2
.0

8
 2

.3
5

-0
.2

6
-0

.2
6

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

/0
6/

13
 1

.0
7

 0
.0

1
 1

.0
6

 1
.0

6

£
7

6
4

.8
 M

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
T

h
re

e

Y
ea

rs

F
iv

e

Y
ea

rs
In

ce
p

ti
o
n

T
o

 D
at

e

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
In

c
e
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

o

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
9
.8

3
9
.1

0
0
.7

4
0
.6

7
8
.0

6
7
.4

2
0
.6

4
0
.6

0
30

/0
9/

95
6
.8

1
6
.7

7
0
.0

4
0
.0

4

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 22



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

 (
 3

.0
1
 %

 )
A

E
W

 U
K

 (
 2

.1
0
 %

 )

B
a
ri
n
g
s

 (
 8

.6
4
 %

 )

J
P

 M
o
rg

a
n

 (
 8

.1
8
 %

 )

K
e
m

p
e
n

 (
 1

0
.6

8
 %

 )

L
G

T
 (

 1
.9

2
 %

 )

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 (
 4

.0
9
 %

 )
M

a
c
q
u
a
ri
e

 (
 0

.9
8
 %

 )

N
e
w

to
n

 (
 3

.3
1
 %

 )
P

a
s
c
o
 C

u
rr

e
n
c
y 

O
v
e
rl
a
y

( 
0
.1

6
 %

 )

R
u
ff
e
r

 (
 1

1
.7

2
 %

 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 1

9
.9

4
 %

 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
5
.2

8
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 8
.1

0
 %

 ) U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a
l
 (

 1
.8

8
 %

 )

W
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 
B

eg
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
P

er
io

d

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t
 (

 2
.8

6
 %

 )
A

E
W

 U
K

 (
 2

.1
7
 %

 )

G
M

O
 G

lo
b
a
l
 (

 8
.5

3
 %

 )

J
P

 M
o
rg

a
n

( 
4
.9

9
 %

 )

K
e
m

p
e
n

 (
 1

0
.6

6
 %

 )

L
G

T
 (

 1
.8

0
 %

 )

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 (
 4

.2
6
 %

 )
M

a
c
q
u
a
ri
e

 (
 1

.0
2
 %

 )

N
e
w

to
n

 (
 3

.3
5
 %

 )
P

a
s
c
o
 C

u
rr

e
n
c
y 

O
v
e
rl
a
y

 (
 0

.0
0
 %

 )

P
re

m
ir
a
 C

re
d
it

 (
 0

.7
0
 %

 )

R
u
ff
e
r

 (
 1

1
.8

5
 %

 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 2

0
.0

4
 %

 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
5
.1

5
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 8
.2

8
 %

 )

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a
l

( 
4
.3

4
 %

 )

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

A
E
W

 U
K

G
M

O
 G

lo
b
a
l

JP
 M

o
rg

a
n

K
e
m

p
e
n

L
G

T

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n
ts

M
a
cq

u
a
ri
e

N
e
w

to
n

P
a
sc

o
 C

u
rr

e
n
cy

 O
v
e
rl
a
y

P
re

m
ir
a
 C

re
d
it

R
u
ff

e
r

S
S
G

A
U

B
S

U
B
S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
U

B
S
 T

a
ct

ic
a
l

W
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 
E

n
d

 o
f 

P
er

io
d P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 23



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

7
4
8
,4

0
5

1
0
0
.0

0
 

2
5
4

1
3
,8

0
7

2
,3

2
6

7
6
4
,7

9
1

1
0
0
.0

0
 

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

2
2
,4

2
8

3
.0

0
 

-1
,6

1
7

9
1
7

0
2
1
,7

2
8

2
.8

4
 

A
E

W
 U

K
1
5
,6

4
0

2
.0

9
 

2
0
8

3
3
6

3
1
6

1
6
,5

0
0

2
.1

6
 

B
a
ri

n
g

s
6
4
,4

0
3

8
.6

1
 

-6
4
,0

7
7

-3
2
6

0
0

0
.0

0

G
M

O
 G

lo
b

a
l

-
-

6
4
,0

7
8

7
7
4

3
6
4
,8

5
6

8
.4

8
 

J
P

 M
o

rg
a
n

6
0
,9

6
3

8
.1

5
 

-2
3
,3

0
0

2
8
0

-2
3
7
,9

4
1

4
.9

6
 

K
e
m

p
e
n

7
9
,5

5
5

1
0
.6

3
 

-5
1
,4

6
0

1
1
9

8
1
,1

2
9

1
0
.6

1
 

L
G

T
1
4
,3

1
4

1
.9

1
 

-9
1
7

3
2
3

0
1
3
,7

2
0

1
.7

9
 

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
3
0
,4

8
1

4
.0

7
 

2
,1

4
3

-4
2
0

2
1
2

3
2
,4

1
6

4
.2

4
 

M
a
c
q

u
a
ri

e
7
,3

0
2

0
.9

8
 

1
2
5

3
1
4

-0
7
,7

4
1

1
.0

1
 

N
e
w

to
n

2
4
,6

4
3

3
.2

9
 

0
8
7
4

0
2
5
,5

1
7

3
.3

4
 

P
a
s
c
o

 C
u

rr
e
n

c
y
 O

v
e
rl

a
y

1
,1

9
1

0
.1

6
 

-1
,1

9
3

2
0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
re

m
ir

a
 C

re
d

it
-

-
5
,3

0
0

0
0

5
,3

0
0

0
.6

9
 

R
u

ff
e
r

8
7
,3

0
6

1
1
.6

7
 

0
2
,6

6
8

1
9
1

9
0
,1

6
4

1
1
.7

9
 

S
S

G
A

1
4
8
,5

8
7

1
9
.8

5
 

0
3
,8

9
3

0
1
5
2
,4

8
0

1
9
.9

4
 

U
B

S
1
1
3
,8

8
3

1
5
.2

2
 

0
3
7
3

9
7
3

1
1
5
,2

2
9

1
5
.0

7
 

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
6
0
,3

7
3

8
.0

7
 

0
2
,1

4
8

5
0
6

6
3
,0

2
7

8
.2

4
 

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti

c
a
l

1
4
,0

1
0

1
.8

7
 

1
8
,8

8
0

9
8

7
3
2
,9

9
5

4
.3

1
 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
%

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

N
e
t 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
A

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
In

c
o

m
e
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
%

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 24



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
0
0
.0

S
e
p
-1

9
9
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

9
.8

3

5
.1

3

0
.6

7

0
.9

4

0
.7

8

1
.0

4

0
.3

5

0
.9

7

1
.7

5

 9
.1

0

 4
.8

4

 1
.7

0

-0
.4

-0
.20.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

0
.5

5

-0
.3

9

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.2

8

-0
.0

8

Q
3
 1

2

0
.1

6

0
.1

7

Q
4
 1

2

0
.8

6

0
.7

6

Q
1
 1

3

0
.8

0

1
.2

0

Q
2
 1

3

0
.4

1

1
.3

2

Q
3
 1

3

0
.0

1

0
.9

8

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.1

6

0
.7

9

Q
1
 1

4

0
.1

9

0
.9

5

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.1

2

0
.8

4

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.2

8

0
.4

6

Q
4
 1

4

-0
.1

1

0
.6

7

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

2
.1

6
6
.4

6
6
.4

6
9
.8

3
8
.0

6
6
.8

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

2
.2

7
6
.7

9
6
.7

9
9
.1

0
7
.4

2
6
.7

7

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

7
4
8
,4

0
5

2
5
4

2
,3

2
6

1
3
,8

0
7

7
6
4
,7

9
1

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

2
.1

6
1
.2

3
1
.9

3
0
.9

9
3
.0

4
2
.5

3
0
.2

0
7
.6

5
3
.0

5
2
.7

1
-1

.4
7

4
.7

2

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

2
.2

7
1
.5

1
2
.0

5
0
.8

0
3
.2

1
2
.5

2
-0

.2
0

6
.8

0
2
.1

7
2
.5

4
-1

.1
9

4
.1

5

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 25



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

n
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

O
v

er
se

a
s 

E
q

u
it

y

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 7

.6
3

 2
0.

01
 2

0.
01

 1
6.

41
 1

3.
47

 4
.5

3

B
'M

ar
k

 8
.2

8
 1

9.
59

 1
9.

59
 1

9.
32

 1
5.

41
 9

.0
1

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
1.

57
3.

35
3.

35
12

.9
6

8.
34

-

B
'M

ar
k

1.
77

4.
25

4.
25

12
.1

7
8.

80
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 1

.9
9

 5
.3

5
 5

.3
5

 1
1.

31
 7

.2
5

 5
.9

5

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.7

0
 9

.2
8

 9
.2

8
 1

3.
76

 9
.2

0
 6

.8
4

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 1

.0
6

 0
.5

4
 0

.5
4

 1
4.

31
 9

.1
7

 7
.0

6

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.5

8
 1

.1
8

 1
.1

8
 1

1.
14

 8
.7

0
 7

.2
1

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 26



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

A
si

a
 P

a
c
if

ic
 E

q
u

it
y

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
u

ro
p

e 
ex

 U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

E
m

er
g

in
g

 M
a

rk
et

 E
q

u
it

y

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
0.

52
0.

91
0.

91
11

.0
6

4.
22

6.
66

B
'M

ar
k

-0
.5

4
0.

04
0.

04
14

.0
6

6.
06

8.
00

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 0

.6
2

 6
.3

1
 6

.3
1

 4
.0

0
 0

.3
4

-

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.3

7
 7

.8
7

 7
.8

7
 4

.8
3

 3
.0

6
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-0

.2
0

-0
.5

5
-0

.5
5

 7
.4

0
 3

.5
0

-

B
'M

ar
k

 1
.1

1
 2

.8
1

 2
.8

1
 9

.0
9

 6
.6

0
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 
P

a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 27



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

In
d

ex
 L

in
k

ed
 G

il
ts

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n

d
s

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o
n

d
s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 8

.6
7

 1
8.

91
 1

8.
91

 6
.1

3
 8

.1
5

-

B
'M

ar
k

 8
.3

8
 1

8.
96

 1
8.

96
 6

.3
7

 9
.3

9
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
1.

71
6.

15
6.

15
4.

00
6.

24
-

B
'M

ar
k

1.
62

5.
36

5.
36

4.
70

5.
88

-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.7
9

 6
.6

1
 6

.6
1

-2
.4

1
 2

.5
9

-

B
'M

ar
k

 6
.3

1
 1

3.
86

 1
3.

86
 3

.9
5

 6
.8

3
 6

.8
9

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 4

.3
2

 1
2.

21
 1

2.
21

 8
.4

6
 8

.5
8

-

B
'M

ar
k

 4
.3

5
 1

2.
20

 1
2.

20
 8

.5
6

 8
.2

2
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
4
5

Page 28



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

C
a
sh

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

P
ri

v
a

te
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

R
ea

l 
E

st
a

te

-1
5.

0

-1
0.

0

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

H
ed

g
e 

F
u

n
d

s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 0

.9
6

 7
.2

5
 7

.2
5

 2
.6

1
 2

.3
0

-

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.0

9
 0

.3
5

 0
.3

5
 0

.3
8

 0
.4

1
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
4.

41
18

.5
1

18
.5

1
9.

35
9.

68
8.

40

B
'M

ar
k

4.
60

17
.1

9
17

.1
9

8.
62

8.
85

7.
94

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 0

.5
0

-1
2.

02
-1

2.
02

 8
.1

2
-

-

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.1

4
 0

.5
4

 0
.5

4
 0

.6
8

-
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 1

.8
2

 1
2.

56
 1

2.
56

 8
.8

0
 1

0.
29

-

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.7

6
 1

0.
42

 1
0.

42
 1

4.
32

 1
0.

36
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 
P

a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
4
5

Page 29



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

C
u
rr

e
n
t

Q
u
a
rt

e
r

P
re

v
io

u
s

Q
u
a
rt

e
r

C
u
rr

e
n
t

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

C
u
rr

e
n
t

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n

P
re

v
io

u
s

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

P
re

v
io

u
s

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

e
e

t
 2

.8
4

 3
.0

0
 2

.4
5

 0
.3

9
 2

.5
2

 0
.4

8

A
E

W
 U

K
 2

.1
6

 2
.0

9
 2

.1
3

 0
.0

3
 1

.4
0

 0
.6

9

B
a

ri
n

g
s

 0
.0

0
 8

.6
1

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
.9

7
-0

.3
6

G
M

O
 G

lo
b

a
l

 8
.4

8
 0

.0
0

 8
.8

8
-0

.4
0

.

J
P

 M
o

rg
a

n
 4

.9
6

 8
.1

5
 8

.0
5

-3
.0

9
 8

.8
3

-0
.6

8

K
e

m
p

e
n

 1
0

.6
1

 1
0

.6
3

 1
0

.9
5

-0
.3

4
 1

1
.2

4
-0

.6
1

L
G

T
 1

.7
9

 1
.9

1
 2

.4
6

-0
.6

7
 2

.5
2

-0
.6

1

M
&

G
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 4

.2
4

 4
.0

7
 4

.1
2

 0
.1

2
 3

.5
7

 0
.5

0

M
a

c
q

u
a

ri
e

 1
.0

1
 0

.9
8

 1
.0

4
-0

.0
3

 0
.7

0
 0

.2
8

N
e

w
to

n
 3

.3
4

 3
.2

9
 3

.4
0

-0
.0

6
 3

.3
9

-0
.1

0

P
re

m
ir

a
 C

re
d

it
 0

.6
9

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

R
u

ff
e

r
 1

1
.7

9
 1

1
.6

7
 1

0
.9

5
 0

.8
4

 1
0

.8
4

 0
.8

3

S
S

G
A

 1
9

.9
4

 1
9

.8
5

 2
0

.4
5

-0
.5

1
 2

0
.5

5
-0

.7
0

U
B

S
 1

5
.0

7
 1

5
.2

2
 1

5
.2

7
-0

.2
0

 1
5

.7
8

-0
.5

6

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 8

.2
4

 8
.0

7
 7

.9
0

 0
.3

4
 7

.6
5

 0
.4

2

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a

l
 4

.3
1

 1
.8

7
 1

.9
5

 2
.3

6
 1

.9
0

-0
.0

3

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.0

0
.0

1
.0

2
.0

3
.0

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

U
B

S

S
S

G
A

R
uf

fe
r

P
re

m
ira

 C
re

di
t

N
ew

to
n

M
ac

qu
ar

ie

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts

LG
T

K
em

pe
n

JP
 M

or
ga

n

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l

B
ar

in
gs

A
E

W
 U

K

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t

C
u
rr

e
n
t-

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n
 

P
re

v
io

u
s-

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n

M
a

n
a

g
er

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 
P

a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
4
5

Page 30



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e
 Y

e
a

r

F
u
n
d
 R

e
tu

rn
In

d
e
x
 R

e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
A

s
s
e
t

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

S
to

c
k

S
e
le

c
ti
o
n

R
e
la

ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 2
.1

6
 2

.3
2

-0
.1

6
-0

.0
2

-0
.1

1
-0

.1
6

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 4

.2
8

 6
.0

4
-1

.6
6

 0
.0

1
-0

.0
5

-0
.0

3

A
E

W
 U

K
 4

.1
3

 4
.6

0
-0

.4
5

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

0

B
ar

in
gs

-
-

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
3

-0
.0

2
 0

.0
0

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
 1

.2
1

-0
.8

9
 2

.1
2

 0
.0

4
 0

.1
3

 0
.1

7

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 0

.6
9

 0
.8

8
-0

.1
9

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

2

K
em

pe
n

 1
.9

8
 5

.6
5

-3
.4

7
-0

.0
2

-0
.3

8
-0

.3
9

LG
T

 2
.2

9
 6

.0
4

-3
.5

4
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

7
-0

.0
9

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
-0

.7
0

 1
.1

3
-1

.8
1

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
7

-0
.0

8

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 4

.2
3

 0
.8

8
 3

.3
2

-0
.0

0
 0

.0
3

 0
.0

3

N
ew

to
n

 3
.5

5
 5

.0
0

-1
.3

9
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

5
-0

.0
5

R
uf

fe
r

 3
.2

7
 0

.1
4

 3
.1

3
-0

.0
2

 0
.3

6
 0

.3
4

S
S

G
A

 2
.6

2
 2

.5
2

 0
.1

0
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

2
 0

.0
2

U
B

S
 1

.1
8

 0
.5

8
 0

.6
0

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
9

 0
.1

0

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 4
.4

0
 4

.6
0

-0
.2

0
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
1

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
 1

.9
9

 4
.2

3
-2

.1
5

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
6

-0
.0

6

F
u
n
d
 R

e
tu

rn
In

d
e
x
 R

e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
A

s
s
e
t

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

S
to

c
k

S
e
le

c
ti
o
n

R
e
la

ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 6
.4

6
 6

.6
0

-0
.1

4
 0

.1
8

-0
.1

9
-0

.1
4

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 2

6
.3

0
 1

4
.2

1
 1

0
.5

9
 0

.0
2

 0
.2

9
 0

.3
1

A
E

W
 U

K
-

-
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

4
-0

.0
1

 0
.0

3

B
ar

in
gs

-
-

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
3

-0
.1

8
-0

.1
5

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
-

-
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

4
 0

.1
3

 0
.1

7

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 1

.8
3

 3
.5

6
-1

.6
7

-0
.0

1
-0

.1
3

-0
.1

4

K
em

pe
n

 5
.7

9
 1

4
.2

9
-7

.4
3

 0
.0

7
-0

.8
0

-0
.7

3

LG
T

 7
.5

3
 1

4
.2

1
-5

.8
4

-0
.0

4
-0

.1
2

-0
.1

6

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 6

.0
3

 4
.5

6
 1

.4
1

-0
.0

1
 0

.0
5

 0
.0

3

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 6

.8
7

 3
.5

6
 3

.2
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
3

 0
.0

4

N
ew

to
n

 9
.1

1
 1

3
.5

0
-3

.8
7

-0
.0

1
-0

.1
3

-0
.1

4

R
uf

fe
r

 6
.3

7
 0

.5
4

 5
.7

9
-0

.0
1

 0
.6

5
 0

.6
3

S
S

G
A

 6
.3

0
 6

.2
3

 0
.0

6
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
1

U
B

S
-0

.2
3

 1
.1

8
-1

.4
0

-0
.0

6
-0

.1
5

-0
.2

1

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 1
8
.0

4
 1

7
.1

9
 0

.7
3

 0
.0

2
 0

.0
6

 0
.0

8

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
 1

9
.8

9
 1

0
.9

3
 8

.0
7

-0
.0

1
 0

.1
2

 0
.1

1

-0
.1

6

-0
.0

3
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.1

7

-0
.0

2

-0
.3

9

-0
.0

9
-0

.0
8

 0
.0

3

-0
.0

5

 0
.3

4

 0
.0

2

 0
.1

0

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
6

-0
.5

-0
.4

-0
.3

-0
.2

-0
.10.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

London Borough of Hillingdon

Adam Street

AEW UK

Barings

GMO Global

JP Morgan

Kempen

LGT

M&G Investments

Macquarie

Newton

Ruffer

SSGA

UBS

UBS Property

UBS Tactical

-0
.1

4

 0
.3

1

 0
.0

3

-0
.1

5

 0
.1

7

-0
.1

4

-0
.7

3

-0
.1

6

 0
.0

3
 0

.0
4

-0
.1

4

 0
.6

3

 0
.0

1

-0
.2

1

 0
.0

8
 0

.1
1

-0
.8

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.20.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

London Borough of Hillingdon

Adam Street

AEW UK

Barings

GMO Global

JP Morgan

Kempen

LGT

M&G Investments

Macquarie

Newton

Ruffer

SSGA

UBS

UBS Property

UBS Tactical

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
4
5

Page 31



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

2
.2

J
u
n
-2

0
1
4

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

-0
.5

0

-0
.4

0

-0
.3

0

-0
.2

0

-0
.1

0

0.
00

0.
10

0.
20

0.
30

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

- -

Q
3
 1

3

- -

Q
4
 1

3

- -

Q
1
 1

4

- -

Q
2
 1

4

- -

Q
3
 1

4

0
.2

3

-

Q
4
 1

4

-0
.4

5

-

A
E

W
 U

K

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.1

3
-

-
-

-
8
.5

4

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.6

0
-

-
-

-
8
.7

8

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
5
,6

4
0

2
0
8

3
1
6

3
3
6

1
6
,5

0
0

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

4.
5

5.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

4
.1

3
4
.2

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.6

0
4
.0

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 32



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

5
.0

N
o
v
-2

0
1
1

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

3
.8

0

2
.9

5

0
.1

4

2
.9

4

0
.0

5

-7
.4

1

2
5
.8

7

0
.0

4

1
.0

0

 3
.6

5

 0
.0

5

 5
1

.1
0

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

2
.3

4

-

Q
2
 1

2

-1
.3

6

-

Q
3
 1

2

1
.4

7

-

Q
4
 1

2

0
.8

1

-

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.4

9

-

Q
2
 1

3

-2
.4

1

-

Q
3
 1

3

0
.0

6

-

Q
4
 1

3

1
.8

0

-

Q
1
 1

4

0
.3

0

-

Q
2
 1

4

0
.0

7

-

Q
3
 1

4

-1
.8

4

-

Q
4
 1

4

-0
.1

9

0
.1

4

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

0
.6

9
1
.8

3
1
.8

3
3
.8

0
-

3
.8

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
3
.5

6
3
.5

6
3
.6

5
-

3
.6

6

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

6
0
,9

6
3

-2
3
,3

0
0 -2

2
8
0

3
7
,9

4
1

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

0
.6

9
-0

.9
7

0
.9

4
1
.1

7
2
.6

9
0
.9

4
-1

.5
7

0
.3

7
1
.6

9
2
.4

1
-0

.3
8

3
.3

7

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
0
.8

8
0
.8

8
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

8
0
.9

3
0
.9

9
1
.0

1

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 33



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
0
.6

J
a
n
-2

0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-6
.0

-5
.0

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

-4
.0

4

-

Q
3
 1

3

0
.5

4

-

Q
4
 1

3

-5
.7

5

-

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.3

6

-

Q
2
 1

4

0
.8

9

-

Q
3
 1

4

-4
.6

0

-

Q
4
 1

4

-3
.4

7

-

K
em

p
en

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
.9

8
5
.7

9
5
.7

9
-

-
6
.0

7

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

5
.6

5
1
4
.2

9
1
4
.2

9
-

-
1
6
.9

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

7
9
,5

5
5 -5

1
1
9

1
,4

6
0

8
1
,1

2
9

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

1
.9

8
-0

.9
7

3
.8

5
0
.8

7
0
.1

2
2
.4

8
-2

.6
3

-
-

-
-

-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

5
.6

5
3
.8

1
2
.9

3
1
.2

3
6
.2

2
1
.9

3
1
.4

6
-

-
-

-
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 34



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

4
.2

M
a
y
-2

0
1
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

5
.7

2

3
.3

3

1
.0

2

3
.3

3

0
.3

2

2
.2

0

-3
.3

3

0
.0

0

1
.4

6

 4
.6

5

 0
.0

5

 6
9

.5
6

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

0
.0

8

-

Q
2
 1

2

-2
.7

9

-

Q
3
 1

2

2
.9

9

-

Q
4
 1

2

-0
.0

7

-

Q
1
 1

3

0
.9

7

-

Q
2
 1

3

0
.0

5

0
.1

3

Q
3
 1

3

1
.0

3

0
.5

0

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.5

1

0
.3

8

Q
1
 1

4

0
.2

8

0
.8

6

Q
2
 1

4

0
.2

1

0
.9

2

Q
3
 1

4

2
.7

7

1
.6

4

Q
4
 1

4

-1
.8

1

1
.0

2

M
&

G
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

-0
.7

0
6
.0

3
6
.0

3
5
.7

2
-

5
.2

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.1

3
4
.5

6
4
.5

6
4
.6

5
-

4
.7

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

3
0
,4

8
1

2
,1

4
3

2
1
2

-4
2
0

3
2
,4

1
6

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

-0
.7

0
3
.9

2
1
.3

4
1
.4

0
0
.6

0
2
.1

5
1
.1

6
2
.0

9
1
.0

5
4
.1

9
-1

.5
9

1
.3

4

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.1

3
1
.1

3
1
.1

2
1
.1

1
1
.1

2
1
.1

2
1
.1

1
1
.1

1
1
.1

2
1
.1

7
1
.2

3
1
.2

5

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 35



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
.0

S
e
p
-2

0
1
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

-1
.7

6

1
0
.2

4

-5
.2

2

1
0
.2

5

-0
.5

3

4
0
.6

8

-6
9
.6

8

0
.1

0

-0
.2

5

 3
.6

5

 0
.0

5

 5
1

.1
0

-1
4.

0

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

-1
3
.1

2

-

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.4

3

-

Q
3
 1

2

-4
.8

9

-

Q
4
 1

2

-0
.9

6

-

Q
1
 1

3

2
.7

9

-

Q
2
 1

3

4
.4

0

-

Q
3
 1

3

-8
.1

7

-1
1
.8

2

Q
4
 1

3

2
.7

5

-1
1
.2

4

Q
1
 1

4

-2
.9

0

-9
.7

4

Q
2
 1

4

-3
.2

5

-1
0
.4

0

Q
3
 1

4

6
.3

2

-1
0
.2

3

Q
4
 1

4

3
.3

2

-5
.2

2

M
a

cq
u

a
ri

e

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.2

3
6
.8

7
6
.8

7
-1

.7
6

-
-3

.7
8

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
3
.5

6
3
.5

6
3
.6

5
-

3
.7

1

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

7
,3

0
2

1
2
5 -0

3
1
4

7
,7

4
1

-1
4.

0

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

4
.2

3
7
.2

6
-2

.4
0

-2
.0

5
3
.6

5
-7

.3
7

5
.3

1
3
.6

9
-0

.1
0

-4
.0

1
0
.5

6
-1

2
.2

5

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
0
.8

8
0
.8

8
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

8
0
.9

3
0
.9

9
1
.0

1

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 36



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

3
.3

J
a
n
-2

0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

1
.4

1

-

Q
2
 1

3

-0
.8

8

-

Q
3
 1

3

-2
.0

2

-

Q
4
 1

3

-2
.0

8

-

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.0

5

-

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.7

3

-

Q
3
 1

4

-1
.7

5

-

Q
4
 1

4

-1
.3

9

-

N
ew

to
n

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

3
.5

5
9
.1

1
9
.1

1
-

-
1
0
.3

8

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

5
.0

0
1
3
.5

0
1
3
.5

0
-

-
1
4
.7

8

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

2
4
,6

4
3 0 0

8
7
4

2
5
,5

1
7

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

3
.5

5
1
.8

8
2
.4

1
0
.9

9
3
.3

1
-0

.3
8

-0
.4

2
-

-
-

-
-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

5
.0

0
3
.7

0
3
.1

7
1
.0

4
5
.5

0
1
.6

8
0
.4

6
-

-
-

-
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 37



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
1
.8

M
a
y
-2

0
1
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

6
.9

9

4
.9

8

6
.2

7

4
.9

9

1
.2

6

2
2
.7

1

1
0
.4

3

0
.0

8

1
.2

3

 0
.6

8

 0
.0

7

-2
.4

1

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

2
.4

2

-

Q
2
 1

2

-3
.1

0

-

Q
3
 1

2

0
.8

0

-

Q
4
 1

2

2
.3

3

-

Q
1
 1

3

1
0
.1

9

-

Q
2
 1

3

0
.0

8

7
.4

8

Q
3
 1

3

0
.0

1

6
.3

4

Q
4
 1

3

0
.4

9

4
.6

0

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.4

2

4
.7

4

Q
2
 1

4

0
.2

5

4
.4

2

Q
3
 1

4

2
.7

6

6
.0

8

Q
4
 1

4

3
.1

3

6
.2

7

R
u

ff
er 0.

0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

3
.2

7
6
.3

7
6
.3

7
6
.9

9
-

6
.3

4

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.1

4
0
.5

4
0
.5

4
0
.6

8
-

0
.7

1

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

8
7
,3

0
6 0

1
9
1

2
,6

6
8

9
0
,1

6
4

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

3
.2

7
2
.9

0
0
.3

7
-0

.2
9

0
.6

2
0
.1

4
0
.2

0
1
0
.3

3
2
.4

9
1
.0

6
-2

.8
3

2
.7

0

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.1

4
0
.1

4
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

5
0
.2

6
0
.2

8
0
.2

8

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
4
5

Page 38



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
9
.9

N
o
v
-2

0
0
8

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
1
.2

5

7
.8

3

-0
.0

6

0
.1

2

-0
.5

2

0
.9

9

0
.0

1

1
.0

0

1
.3

3

 1
1

.3
2

 7
.8

8

 1
.3

3

-0
.1

5

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

5

0.
00

0.
05

0.
10

0.
15

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

0
.0

1

0
.1

1

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.0

9

0
.0

8

Q
3
 1

2

0
.0

0

0
.0

3

Q
4
 1

2

0
.0

1

0
.0

5

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.0

1

0
.0

5

Q
2
 1

3

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

2

Q
3
 1

3

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

0

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.0

4

-0
.0

1

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

2

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.0

3

-0
.0

1

Q
3
 1

4

0
.0

1

-0
.0

9

Q
4
 1

4

0
.1

0

-0
.0

6

S
S

G
A

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

2
.6

2
6
.3

0
6
.3

0
1
1
.2

5
9
.0

1
1
2
.2

9

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

2
.5

2
6
.2

3
6
.2

3
1
1
.3

2
9
.0

0
1
2
.2

6

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
4
8
,5

8
7 0 0

3
,8

9
3

1
5
2
,4

8
0

-4
.0

-2
.0

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

2
.6

2
1
.0

8
2
.0

9
0
.3

8
3
.6

8
3
.5

7
-1

.8
3

1
0
.3

2
3
.8

0
3
.7

7
-2

.5
3

6
.1

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

2
.5

2
1
.0

6
2
.1

2
0
.4

0
3
.7

2
3
.5

9
-1

.7
3

1
0
.3

2
3
.7

9
3
.7

7
-2

.4
4

6
.0

9

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
4
5

Page 39



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
S

G
A

C
ur

re
nt

Q
ua

rt
er

P
re

vi
ou

s
Q

ua
rt

er
C

ur
re

nt
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
C

ur
re

nt
D

ev
ia

tio
n

P
re

vi
ou

s
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
P

re
vi

ou
s

D
ev

ia
tio

n

U
n
it
e
d
 K

in
g
d
o
m

 4
4
.7

9
 4

3
.9

1
 4

4
.1

5
 0

.6
4

 4
4
.1

5
-0

.2
4

E
u
ro

p
e
 e

x
 U

K
 1

0
.7

5
 1

1
.0

6
 1

0
.9

5
-0

.2
0

 1
0
.9

5
 0

.1
1

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

 1
1
.1

6
 1

1
.1

2
 1

0
.9

6
 0

.2
0

 1
0
.9

6
 0

.1
6

A
s
ia

 P
a
c
if
ic

 1
0
.8

4
 1

0
.8

6
 1

1
.0

2
-0

.1
8

 1
1
.0

2
-0

.1
6

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 M

a
rk

e
ts

 3
.0

2
 2

.9
6

 2
.9

9
 0

.0
3

 2
.9

9
-0

.0
3

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
B

o
n
d
s

 1
.4

7
 1

.5
0

 1
.5

0
-0

.0
3

 1
.5

0
 0

.0
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n
d
s

 8
.3

3
 8

.5
1

 8
.4

7
-0

.1
4

 8
.4

7
 0

.0
4

In
d
e
x
 L

in
k
e
d
 G

ilt
s

 9
.6

3
 1

0
.0

7
 9

.9
6

-0
.3

3
 9

.9
6

 0
.1

1

-0
.4

-0
.3

-0
.2

-0
.1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

C
ur

re
nt

 D
ev

ia
tio

n 
P

re
vi

ou
s 

D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y
 S

ec
to

r

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
4
5

Page 40



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

A
si

a
 P

a
c
if

ic
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

 E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
u

ro
p

e 
ex

 U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

S
S

G
A

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
1.

12
2.

81
2.

81
9.

07
6.

56
10

.0
6

B
'M

ar
k

1.
11

2.
81

2.
81

9.
09

6.
60

10
.1

0

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
0.

77
1.

43
1.

43
11

.2
7

8.
84

12
.6

5

B
'M

ar
k

0.
58

1.
18

1.
18

11
.1

4
8.

70
12

.5
0

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-0

.5
1

-0
.1

7
-0

.1
7

 1
3.

74
 5

.7
6

 1
0.

69

B
'M

ar
k

-0
.5

4
 0

.0
4

 0
.0

4
 1

4.
06

 6
.0

6
 1

0.
91

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 8

.0
9

 1
9.

35
 1

9.
35

 1
9.

20
 1

5.
35

 1
6.

50

B
'M

ar
k

 8
.2

8
 1

9.
59

 1
9.

59
 1

9.
32

 1
5.

41
 1

6.
52

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
4
5

Page 41



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o
n

d
s

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

E
m

er
g

in
g

 M
a

rk
et

s 
E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
s

S
S

G
A

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
0.

62
7.

80
7.

80
4.

63
2.

91
13

.5
4

B
'M

ar
k

0.
37

7.
87

7.
87

4.
83

3.
06

13
.5

8

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 4

.3
2

 1
2.

21
 1

2.
21

 8
.5

9
 8

.2
0

 9
.1

7

B
'M

ar
k

 4
.3

2
 1

2.
23

 1
2.

23
 8

.5
5

 8
.2

2
 9

.1
1

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.3
6

 1
3.

94
 1

3.
94

 4
.0

2
 6

.8
9

 6
.3

0

B
'M

ar
k

 6
.3

1
 1

3.
86

 1
3.

86
 3

.9
5

 6
.8

3
 6

.2
6

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

In
d

ex
 L

in
k

ed
 G

il
ts

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 8

.5
5

 1
9.

22
 1

9.
22

 6
.4

8
 9

.5
6

 1
0.

48

B
'M

ar
k

 8
.3

8
 1

8.
96

 1
8.

96
 6

.3
7

 9
.4

6
 1

0.
40

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 42



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 T

h
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

 S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

S
S

G
A

2
.6

2
2
.5

2
0
.1

0
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.1

0

E
qu

ity
1
.6

5
-

1
.6

5
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

2

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

0
.6

2
0
.5

8
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
.0

2
0
.0

3

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
-0

.5
2

-0
.5

4
0
.0

2
-0

.0
1

0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

8
.2

4
8
.2

8
-0

.0
4

0
.0

2
-0

.0
0

0
.0

1

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c
1
.0

7
1
.1

1
-0

.0
4

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts
0
.3

5
0
.3

7
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

F
ix

ed
 I

nc
om

e
4
.6

2
-

4
.6

2
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

B
on

ds
6
.3

2
6
.3

1
0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

4
.3

2
4
.3

2
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
8
.4

0
8
.3

8
0
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

1

C
as

h
-

-
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

 S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

S
S

G
A

6
.2

8
6
.2

3
0
.0

4
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

1
0
.0

4

E
qu

ity
4
.1

4
-

4
.1

4
-0

.0
2

0
.0

9
0
.0

6

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

1
.4

6
1
.1

8
0
.2

8
-0

.0
1

0
.1

2
0
.1

1

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
-0

.9
0

0
.0

4
-0

.9
4

-0
.0

2
-0

.1
0

-0
.1

2

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

1
9
.4

0
1
9
.5

9
-0

.1
5

0
.0

2
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

0

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c
3
.6

5
2
.8

1
0
.8

1
-0

.0
0

0
.0

9
0
.0

9

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts
7
.7

5
7
.8

7
-0

.1
1

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

F
ix

ed
 I

nc
om

e
1
2
.2

9
-

1
2
.2

9
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
2

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

B
on

ds
1
3
.7

0
1
3
.8

6
-0

.1
4

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

1
2
.0

4
1
2
.2

3
-0

.1
7

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

2

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
1
8
.0

1
1
8
.9

6
-0

.8
0

0
.0

1
-0

.0
8

-0
.0

8

C
as

h
-

-
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.1

0

0
.0

2
0
.0

3

-0
.0

1

0
.0

1

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0

-0
.0

2

0.
00

0.
02

0.
04

0.
06

0.
08

0.
10

SSGA

Equity

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

Asia Pacific

Emerging Markets

Fixed Income

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds

Index Linked Gilts

Cash

0
.0

4
0
.0

6

0
.1

1

-0
.1

2

-0
.0

0

0
.0

9

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

8

0
.0

0

-0
.1

5

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

5

-0
.0

0

0.
05

0.
10

0.
15

SSGA

Equity

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

Asia Pacific

Emerging Markets

Fixed Income

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds

Index Linked Gilts

Cash

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 O

n
e
 Y

e
a
r

S
S

G
A

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 43



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
5
.1

D
e
c
-1

9
8
8

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
5
.4

9

1
0
.6

3

3
.9

2

3
.3

0

1
.3

2

1
.0

0

4
.0

6

0
.9

0

1
.3

8

 1
1

.1
4

 1
0

.1
6

 1
.0

1

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

1
.6

3

-0
.2

6

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.6

4

-1
.1

1

Q
3
 1

2

1
.0

1

-1
.2

9

Q
4
 1

2

2
.8

0

0
.2

8

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.3

5

0
.3

2

Q
2
 1

3

4
.8

4

2
.7

9

Q
3
 1

3

2
.8

7

3
.4

4

Q
4
 1

3

0
.9

9

3
.7

3

Q
1
 1

4

0
.9

6

4
.4

3

Q
2
 1

4

-2
.0

6

3
.5

3

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.8

8

3
.5

2

Q
4
 1

4

0
.6

0

3
.9

2

U
B

S

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
.1

8
-0

.2
3

-0
.2

3
1
5
.4

9
1
0
.3

7
1
0
.1

8

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.5

8
1
.1

8
1
.1

8
1
1
.1

4
8
.7

0
8
.8

9

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
1
3
,8

8
3 0

9
7
3

3
7
3

1
1
5
,2

2
9

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

1
.1

8
-1

.8
4

0
.1

3
0
.3

2
6
.5

1
8
.6

1
3
.1

0
9
.9

4
6
.7

3
5
.7

5
-3

.2
5

7
.8

4

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.5

8
-0

.9
7

2
.2

4
-0

.6
3

5
.4

6
5
.5

8
-1

.6
6

1
0
.3

2
3
.8

2
4
.7

0
-2

.6
3

6
.1

0

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 44



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

U
B

S
C

ur
re

nt
Q

ua
rt

er
P

re
vi

ou
s

Q
ua

rt
er

C
ur

re
nt

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

C
ur

re
nt

D
ev

ia
tio

n
P

re
vi

ou
s

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

P
re

vi
ou

s
D

ev
ia

tio
n

B
a
s
ic

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 1
0
.0

8
 1

0
.0

7
 7

.1
9

 2
.8

9
 7

.8
4

 2
.2

3

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 
G

o
o
d
s

 3
.6

9
 3

.6
1

 1
4
.4

9
-1

0
.8

0
 1

4
.0

6
-1

0
.4

4

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
4
.7

7
 1

4
.7

6
 1

1
.2

7
 3

.5
0

 1
0
.2

6
 4

.5
0

F
in

a
n
c
ia

ls
 2

5
.0

4
 2

4
.3

5
 2

5
.6

4
-0

.6
0

 2
5
.0

1
-0

.6
6

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

a
re

 6
.6

4
 6

.7
4

 8
.5

3
-1

.8
9

 8
.6

1
-1

.8
7

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
ls

 1
3
.6

4
 1

2
.5

8
 9

.8
3

 3
.8

1
 9

.7
7

 2
.8

2

O
il 

&
 G

a
s

 1
8
.2

2
 1

9
.0

9
 1

2
.7

2
 5

.5
0

 1
4
.6

4
 4

.4
6

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 1
.5

2
-1

.5
2

 1
.3

9
-1

.3
9

T
e
le

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 2
.8

9
 2

.9
9

 4
.8

6
-1

.9
7

 4
.5

2
-1

.5
4

U
ti
lit

ie
s

 3
.2

7
 3

.6
5

 3
.9

6
-0

.6
9

 3
.9

1
-0

.2
6

C
a
s
h

 1
.7

1
 2

.1
2

 1
.7

1
 2

.1
2

-1
2.

0
-1

0.
0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.0

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

C
as

h

U
til

iti
es

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

O
il 

&
 G

as

In
du

st
ria

ls

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

F
in

an
ci

al
s

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

C
ur

re
nt

 D
ev

ia
tio

n 
P

re
vi

ou
s 

D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y
 S

ec
to

r

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 45



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

U
B

S

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
1.

20
-0

.3
0

-0
.3

0
15

.8
3

10
.5

5
-

B
'M

ar
k

0.
58

1.
18

1.
18

11
.1

4
8.

70
9.

15

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 46



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 T

h
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

U
B

S
1
.1

8
0
.5

8
0
.6

0
-0

.9
6

1
.5

8
0
.6

0

E
qu

ity
1
.2

0
0
.5

8
0
.6

2
-0

.9
5

1
.5

8
0
.6

1

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-4
.8

0
-7

.7
6

3
.2

0
-0

.2
0

0
.3

1
0
.1

1

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

5
.8

1
3
.5

9
2
.1

4
-0

.3
1

0
.0

8
-0

.2
4

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1
2
.6

5
9
.1

2
3
.2

4
0
.3

2
0
.4

8
0
.8

1

F
in

an
ci

al
s

2
.8

2
2
.8

1
0
.0

1
-0

.0
2

0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

0
.7

2
-0

.7
2

1
.4

5
0
.0

3
0
.1

0
0
.1

2

In
du

st
ria

ls
3
.4

8
2
.0

5
1
.4

0
0
.0

6
0
.1

8
0
.2

5

O
il 

&
 G

as
-8

.5
0

-1
1
.8

9
3
.8

5
-0

.5
9

0
.6

8
0
.0

9

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

-
9
.0

9
-8

.3
3

-0
.1

2
0
.0

0
-0

.1
2

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

9
.6

5
9
.1

6
0
.4

5
-0

.1
2

0
.0

2
-0

.1
1

U
til

iti
es

-5
.1

9
2
.4

1
-7

.4
2

-0
.0

0
-0

.2
7

-0
.2

7

C
as

h
0
.1

7
-

0
.1

7
-0

.0
1

0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

U
B

S
-0

.2
3

1
.1

8
-1

.4
0

-1
.5

6
0
.1

3
-1

.4
0

E
qu

ity
-0

.3
6

1
.1

8
-1

.5
2

-1
.6

5
0
.1

3
-1

.5
2

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-6
.4

3
-8

.6
7

2
.4

5
-0

.2
4

0
.2

5
0
.0

1

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

8
.0

1
9
.6

5
-1

.4
9

-0
.8

3
-0

.1
5

-0
.9

8

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5
.2

9
1
.7

6
3
.4

7
0
.0

2
0
.5

7
0
.5

9

F
in

an
ci

al
s

3
.3

8
3
.2

4
0
.1

3
-0

.0
2

0
.0

6
0
.0

4

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

-1
.4

9
1
4
.8

8
-1

4
.2

5
-0

.1
2

-1
.0

7
-1

.1
9

In
du

st
ria

ls
-3

.6
0

-4
.6

8
1
.1

3
-0

.0
9

0
.1

4
0
.0

5

O
il 

&
 G

as
-5

.6
9

-1
0
.2

4
5
.0

8
-0

.5
1

0
.8

4
0
.3

2

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

-
0
.8

9
-0

.8
8

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

1

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

-3
.2

5
-1

.4
0

-1
.8

8
0
.0

7
-0

.0
6

0
.0

1

U
til

iti
es

0
.4

1
1
3
.2

0
-1

1
.3

0
0
.0

4
-0

.4
2

-0
.3

9

C
as

h
0
.8

4
-

0
.8

4
0
.0

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

9

0
.6

0
0
.6

1

0
.1

1

-0
.2

4

0
.8

1

-0
.0

1

0
.1

2

0
.2

5

0
.0

9

-0
.1

2
-0

.1
1

-0
.2

7

-0
.0

1

-0
.4

-0
.20.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

UBS

Equity

Basic Materials

Consumer Goods

Consumer Services

Financials

Health Care

Industrials

Oil & Gas

Technology

Telecommunications

Utilities

Cash

-1
.4

0
-1

.5
2

0
.0

1

-0
.9

8

0
.5

9

0
.0

4

-1
.1

9

0
.0

5

0
.3

2

0
.0

1
0
.0

1

-0
.3

9

0
.0

9

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

UBS

Equity

Basic Materials

Consumer Goods

Consumer Services

Financials

Health Care

Industrials

Oil & Gas

Technology

Telecommunications

Utilities

Cash

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 O

n
e
 Y

e
a
r

U
B

S

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 47



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

8
.2

M
a
r-

2
0
0
6

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

8
.7

5

2
.7

7

0
.1

2

1
.3

4

0
.1

0

1
.0

9

-0
.5

5

0
.7

8

2
.8

5

 8
.6

2

 2
.2

1

 3
.5

2

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

-0
.0

1

-1
.2

8

Q
2
 1

2

0
.1

7

-1
.2

6

Q
3
 1

2

0
.4

9

-1
.0

3

Q
4
 1

2

-0
.9

3

-0
.0

3

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.1

4

-0
.1

7

Q
2
 1

3

0
.1

8

0
.1

6

Q
3
 1

3

-0
.2

5

-0
.0

2

Q
4
 1

3

0
.1

3

0
.1

9

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.1

8

0
.0

4

Q
2
 1

4

1
.0

5

0
.2

7

Q
3
 1

4

0
.0

5

0
.3

4

Q
4
 1

4

-0
.2

0

0
.1

2

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.4

0
1
8
.0

4
1
8
.0

4
8
.7

5
8
.9

7
2
.0

8

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.6

0
1
7
.1

9
1
7
.1

9
8
.6

2
8
.8

5
2
.3

5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

6
0
,3

7
3 0

5
0
6

2
,1

4
8

6
3
,0

2
7

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

4
.4

0
4
.0

6
5
.4

0
3
.0

9
4
.3

9
2
.1

8
1
.6

3
0
.6

1
-1

.3
6

0
.4

3
0
.2

5
0
.6

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.6

0
4
.0

0
4
.3

0
3
.2

8
4
.2

5
2
.4

3
1
.4

4
0
.7

6
-0

.4
4

-0
.0

6
0
.0

8
0
.6

2

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
4
5

Page 48



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

4
.3

J
u
n
-2

0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

- -

Q
3
 1

3

-2
.3

3

-

Q
4
 1

3

-3
.7

6

-

Q
1
 1

4

6
.3

7

-

Q
2
 1

4

3
.9

1

-

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.0

7

-

Q
4
 1

4

-2
.1

5

-

U
B

S
 T

a
ct

ic
a

l

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
.9

9
1
9
.8

9
1
9
.8

9
-

-
1
.0

7

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.2

3
1
0
.9

3
1
0
.9

3
-

-
0
.0

1

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
4
,0

1
0

1
8
,8

8
0 7

9
8

3
2
,9

9
5

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

1
.9

9
3
.2

4
5
.4

2
8
.0

1
-7

.9
3

-7
.9

4
-

-
-

-
-

-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.2

3
3
.3

1
1
.4

6
1
.5

4
-4

.3
4

-5
.7

4
-

-
-

-
-

-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
4
5

Page 49



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

2
.8

J
a
n
-2

0
0
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
4
.1

3

8
.4

6

3
.7

5

8
.4

6

0
.4

9

3
.5

4

-1
6
.6

4

0
.0

0

1
.5

7

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

ee
t

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.2

8
2
6
.3

0
2
6
.3

0
1
4
.1

3
1
4
.4

1
4
.0

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

2
2
,4

2
8

-1
,6

1
7 0

9
1
7

2
1
,7

2
8

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

4
.2

8
1
0
.2

9
2
.7

2
6
.9

0
3
.1

1
-4

.6
5

2
.3

2
9
.6

2
1
.5

1
-3

.7
0

7
.2

9
1
.7

6

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
4
5

Page 50



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
.8

M
a
y
-2

0
0
4

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

7
.7

4

5
.3

3

-6
.8

0

7
.3

3

-1
.0

7

0
.3

5

1
.8

8

0
.3

4

1
.2

9

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

L
G

T

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

2
.2

7
7
.5

1
7
.5

1
7
.7

4
9
.4

8
8
.2

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
4
,3

1
4

-9
1
7 0

3
2
3

1
3
,7

2
0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
4 

14
Q

3 
14

Q
2 

14
Q

1 
14

Q
4 

13
Q

3 
13

Q
2 

13
Q

1 
13

Q
4 

12
Q

3 
12

Q
2 

12
Q

1 
12

F
u

n
d

2
.2

7
2
.4

0
0
.6

4
2
.0

1
2
.1

7
-2

.1
3

3
.3

0
5
.7

8
4
.2

2
-0

.3
0

0
.9

9
1
.4

5

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
4
5

Page 51



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

M
&

G
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

M
a

cq
u

a
ri

e
1

0
0

.0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

 +
 3

%

N
ew

to
n

1
0

0
.0

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

P
er

m
ir

a
 C

re
d

it
1

0
0

.0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

 +
 4

%

R
u

ff
er

1
0

0
.0

3
 M

o
n
th

 S
te

rl
in

g
 L

IB
O

R

S
S

G
A 1
.5

F
T

S
E

 G
il

ts
 A

ll
 S

to
ck

s

3
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 A
ll

 E
m

er
g
in

g

8
.5

M
L

 S
te

rl
in

g
 N

o
n
-G

il
ts

1
0

.0
F

T
S

E
 I

n
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 G
il

ts

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 P

ac
if

ic
 B

as
in

 e
x
 J

ap
an

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 W

o
rl

d
 E

u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 W

o
rl

d
 N

o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

4
4
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
5
0
.0

F
T

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

5
0

.0
M

L
 S

te
rl

in
g
 N

o
n
-G

il
ts

U
B

S
1
0
0
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

1
0

0
.0

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
 B

en
ch

m
a

rk
2
4
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

2
.3

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 N
o

rt
h
 A

m
er

ic
a

2
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 E
u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K

2
.3

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic

0
.6

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 A
ll

 E
m

er
g
in

g

2
.1

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 G
il

ts

1
.8

B
C

 S
te

rl
in

g
 A

g
g
re

g
at

e 
1

0
0

m
m

 N
o

n
 G

il
ts

1
0

.0
IP

D
 U

K
 P

P
F

I 
A

ll
 B

al
an

ce
d

 F
u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

3
.4

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

4
.9

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 C
o

u
n
tr

ie
s 

W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex

9
.1

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 3

%

0
.3

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
to

ck
 I

n
d

ex

1
1
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

1
1

.0
M

S
C

I 
W

o
rl

d
 I

n
d

ex
 +

2
%

2
.0

B
C

 U
S

 G
o

v
t 

In
fl

at
io

n
 L

in
k
ed

 B
o

n
d

 I
n
d

ex

8
.9

O
E

C
D

 C
P

I 
G

7
 (

G
B

P
) 

In
d

ex

4
.1

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

A
E

W
 U

K
1

0
0

.0
IP

D
 U

K
 P

P
F

I 
A

ll
 B

al
an

ce
d

 F
u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

B
a

ri
n

g
s

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

G
M

O
 G

lo
b

a
l

1
0

0
.0

O
E

C
D

 C
P

I 
G

7
 (

G
B

P
) 

In
d

ex

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 3

%

K
em

p
en

1
0

0
.0

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 52



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
r

a
c

k
in

g
 E

r
r

o
r

T

E
R

E
R
t

E
R

2
)

(
  

 f
o

r 
t=

1
 t

o
 T

 

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 t

ra
c

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
p

E
R

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

E
R

E
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 R

e
tu

rn
) 

E
R

A
ri

th
m

e
ti

c
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
c

e
s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
  

(P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 

R
e

tu
rn

) 

T
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

p
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
it

y
 (

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

 

T
h

e
 t

ra
c

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

 e
x

te
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 t

ra
c

k
s
 i

ts
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
. 

 T
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 t

ra
c

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r,
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 v

a
ri

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

. 
 T

h
e

 t
ra

c
k

in
g

 e
rr

o
r 

w
il

l 
a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 z

e
ro

, 
u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s
 

e
x

a
c

tl
y

 t
ra

c
k

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
. 

I
n

fo
r

m
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o
 =

 

E
R

E
R

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o
 =

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 
p

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

E
R

A
ri

th
m

e
ti

c
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
c

e
s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
  

(P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk

R
e

tu
rn

) 

T
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

p
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
it

y
 (

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

 

T
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
ti

o
 i

s
 a

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
ri

s
k

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

 T
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

ra
ti

o
, 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

A
lp

h
a

 

nR

nR
x
i

y
i

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

R
x
i

M
a

rk
e

t 
/ 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 

P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

R
y
i

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 P

ro
x

y
 r

e
tu

rn
) 

B
e

ta
 –

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
it

y
 o

f 
a

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 

n
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 a

lp
h

a
 i

s
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 b
y

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 a

lp
h

a
, 

th
e

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

h
a

s
 d

o
n

e
 i

n
 a

c
h

ie
v

in
g

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

B
e

ta

2
2

)
(

)
(

x
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

R
R

n

R
R

R
R

n

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

R
x
i

M
a

rk
e

t 
/ 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 

P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

R
y
i

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 P

ro
x

y
 r

e
tu

rn
) 

B
e

ta
 –

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
it

y
 o

f 
a

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 

n
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 b
e

ta
 i

s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

’s
 v

o
la

ti
li

ty
 o

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

. 
 T

h
e

 m
o

re
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
e

 a
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

re
 t

o
 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
, 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 b
e

ta
 w

il
l 

b
e

. 
 A

 b
e

ta
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 

o
n

e
 i

m
p

li
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s
 m

o
re

 v
o

la
ti

le
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

, 
w

h
il

s
t 

a
 b

e
ta

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 

im
p

li
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s
 l

e
s
s
 v

o
la

ti
le

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
. 

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 53



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
-S

q
u

a
r

e
d

]
)

(
)

(
][

)
(

)
(

[

)
(

2
2

2
2

2

y
i

y
i

x
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

R
R

n
R

R
n

R
R

R
R

n
r W

h
e

r
e

 
 

E
q

u
a

ls
 

R
x
i

M
a

rk
e

t 
/ 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 e
x

c
e

ss
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s 

R
is

k
 F

re
e

 

P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

R
y
i

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

c
e

ss
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s 

R
is

k
 F

re
e

 P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

n
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

T
h

e
 R

2
 i

s
 t

h
e

 s
q

u
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o

n
 c

o
-e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 e
q

u
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

a
 m

e
a

su
re

 o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

’s
 s

e
n

si
ti

v
it

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

, 
i.

e
. 

th
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 b
y

 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

. 
T

h
e

 R
2
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

 r
a

n
g

e
s 

fr
o

m
 0

 t
o

 1
 (

o
r 

0
 t

o
 1

0
0

%
) 

w
it

h
 a

 

sc
o

re
 o

f 
1

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
.

S
h

a
r

p
e

 R
a

ti
o

a
p

a
f

a
p

R
R

)
( W

h
e

r
e

 
 

E
q

u
a

ls
 

R
a
p

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 (

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

) 
ra

te
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 

R
a
f

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 r

is
k

-f
re

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 

a
p

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 d

e
v

ia
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 S

h
a

rp
e

 r
a

ti
o

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

th
e

 e
x

c
e

ss
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k

-f
re

e
 r

a
te

 p
e

r 
u

n
it

 o
f 

v
o

la
ti

li
ty

. 
 

F
o

r 
a

 g
iv

e
n

 r
e

tu
rn

, 
th

e
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
e

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

, 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
e

 S
h

a
rp

e
 r

a
ti

o
. 

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 54



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

P
ri

ce
/E

ar
n
in

g
s 

R
at

io
 (

P
/E

)

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

C
u
rr

en
t 

p
ri

ce
/T

ra
il

in
g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s 
ea

rn
in

g
 p

er
 s

h
ar

e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

p
ri

ce
/e

ar
n
in

g
s 

ra
ti

o
 i

s 
a 

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 i
n
d

ic
at

o
r 

o
f 

h
o

w
 m

u
ch

 a
n
 i

n
v
es

to
r 

is

p
ay

in
g
 f

o
r 

a 
co

m
p

an
y
's

 e
ar

n
in

g
 p

o
w

er
. 

S
to

ck
s 

h
av

e 
a 

p
/e

 g
re

at
er

 t
h
an

 t
h
e 

m
ar

k
et

ar
e 

u
su

al
ly

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
g
ro

w
th

 s
to

ck
s.

5
 Y

ea
r 

E
ar

n
in

g
s 

P
er

 S
h
ar

e 
G

ro
w

th
 R

at
e

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

N
o
n
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n
ta

g
e 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 t

h
e 

an
n
u
al

 e
ar

n
in

g
 p

er
 s

h
ar

e 
g
ro

w
th

 r
at

e 
o

v
er

 t
h
e

la
st

 f
iv

e 
y
ea

rs
 o

f 
al

l 
st

o
ck

 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

. 
T

h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 i
s 

u
su

al
ly

 v
ie

w
ed

 a
s

ag
ro

w
th

 f
ac

to
r.

 A
 s

to
ck

 m
u
st

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 p

u
b

li
c 

fo
r 

at
 l

ea
st

 f
iv

e 
y
ea

rs
 t

o
 h

av
e 

th
is

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
.

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 B

o
o

k
 R

at
io

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

C
u
rr

en
t 

p
ri

ce
/M

o
st

 r
ec

en
t 

b
o

o
k
 v

al
u
e 

p
er

 s
h
ar

e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

u
su

al
ly

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
a 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

"v
al

u
e"

, 
w

it
h
 s

to
ck

s 
h
av

in
g
 h

ig
h

p
ri

ce
 t

o
 b

o
o

k
 r

at
io

s 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u
n
d

er
v
al

u
ed

.

D
iv

id
en

d
 Y

ie
ld

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

D
iv

id
en

d
 f

o
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r/

P
er

io
d

 e
n
d

 c
lo

si
n
g
 p

ri
ce

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
an

n
u
al

 r
at

e 
th

at
 d

iv
id

en
d

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n
g
 p

ai
d

 b
y
 a

 c
o

m
p

an
y
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a 
d

iv
id

en
d

s.
 H

ig
h
 d

iv
id

en
d

 y
ie

ld
s 

ca
n
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

an
 a

tt
ri

b
u
te

 o
f

v
al

u
e 

st
o

ck
s.

D
eb

t 
to

 C
ap

it
al

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

L
o

n
g
 t

er
m

 l
ia

b
il

ti
es

, 
d

ef
er

re
d

 t
ax

es
, 

ta
x
 c

re
d
it

s,
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 i
n
te

re
st

/S
u
m

 o
f 

d
eb

t,
 t

o
ta

l

co
m

m
o

n
 e

q
u
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
o

ta
l 

p
re

fe
rr

ed
 s

to
ck

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 i
n
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

le
v
er

ag
e 

(d
eb

t)
 b

ei
n
g
 u

se
d

. 
A

 l
ar

g
e 

d
eb

t 
to

ca
p

it
al

 r
at

io
 i

s 
u
su

al
ly

 i
n
d

ic
at

iv
e 

o
f 

a 
h
ig

h
ly

 l
ev

er
ag

ed
 c

o
m

p
an

y
. 

S
to

ck
s 

h
av

in
g
 a

ze
ro

 v
al

u
e 

ar
e 

st
il

l 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 c

al
cu

la
ti

o
n
.

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 S

al
es

 R
at

io

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

C
u
rr

en
t 

p
ri

ce
/A

n
n
u
al

 s
al

es
 p

er
 s

h
ar

e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

u
se

d
 p

ri
m

ar
il

y
 b

y
 v

al
u
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

h
av

in
g
 l

o
w

 p
ro

fi
t

m
ar

g
in

s.
 V

al
u
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
u
se

 t
h
is

 a
s 

an
o

th
er

 i
n
d

ic
at

o
r 

in
 f

in
d

in
g
 u

n
d

er
v
al

u
ed

st
o

ck
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
ed

 p
ro

fi
ta

b
il

it
y
.T

h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 v
ar

ie
s 

in

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
al

 v
al

u
e 

b
y
 i

n
d

u
st

ry
, 

as
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

in
d

u
st

ri
es

 h
av

e 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ri

ce
 t

o
 s

al
es

ra
ti

o
 e

x
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s.

R
et

u
rn

 o
n
 E

q
u
it

y

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

N
et

 p
ro

fi
ts

 a
ft

er
 t

ax
es

/B
o

o
k
 v

al
u
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 r
el

at
es

 a
 c

o
m

p
an

y
's

 p
ro

fi
ta

b
ai

li
ty

 t
o

 i
t's

 s
h
ar

eh
o

ld
er

s 
eq

u
it

y
. 

A
 h

ig
h
 R

O
E

in
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s 

in
v
es

te
d

 i
n
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 p

ro
fi

ta
b

le
. 

T
h
is

m
ea

su
re

 i
s 

al
so

 i
m

p
ac

te
d

 b
y
 f

in
an

ci
al

 l
ev

er
ag

e.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 55



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

C
o

u
p

o
n
 R

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

st
at

ed
 i

n
te

re
st

 r
at

e 
o

f 
a 

b
o

n
d

. 
It

 i
s 

a 
m

o
n
ey

 w
ei

g
h
te

d
 a

v
er

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

.

Y
ea

rs
 t

o
 M

at
u
ri

ty

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

y
ea

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
at

u
ri

ty
 d

at
e 

o
f 

al
l 

b
o

n
d

s 
h
el

d
 i

n
 a

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

.

O
ft

en
, 

m
an

ag
er

s 
w

il
l 

u
se

 t
h
e 

w
ei

g
h
te

d
 a

v
er

ag
e 

li
fe

 f
o

r 
m

o
rt

g
ag

es
 a

n
d

 m
o

rt
g
ag

e

b
ac

k
ed

 s
ec

u
ri

ti
es

 s
in

ce
 m

o
st

 m
o

rt
g
ag

es
 a

re
 p

re
p

ai
d

 a
n
d

 n
ev

er
 r

ea
ch

 m
at

u
ri

ty
.

M
ac

au
la

y
 D

u
ra

ti
o

n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

m
at

h
em

at
ic

al
 e

st
im

at
e 

o
f 

a 
fi

x
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

's
 s

en
si

ti
v
it

y
 t

o
 a

 c
h
an

g
e 

in

in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
, 

co
m

p
u
te

d
 a

s 
th

e 
w

ei
g
h
te

d
 a

v
er

ag
e 

ti
m

e 
to

 r
ec

ei
p

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
's

ca
sh

 f
lo

w
s.

 T
h
e 

M
ac

au
la

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

em
b

ed
d

ed
 o

p
ti

o
n
s

in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
is

 u
su

al
ly

 r
es

u
lt

s 
in

 a
 h

ig
h
er

 v
al

u
e 

th
an

 t
h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e

d
u
ra

ti
o
n
.

Y
ie

ld
 t

o
 M

at
u
ri

ty

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

ra
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 t

h
at

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 i

f 
a 

fi
x
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

se
cu

ri
ty

 i
s 

h
el

d
 t

o

m
at

u
ri

ty
. 

It
 i

s 
es

se
n
ti

al
ly

 a
n
 i

n
te

rn
al

 r
at

e 
o

f 
re

tu
rn

 t
h
at

 u
se

s 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
m

ar
k
et

v
al

u
e 

an
d

 a
ll

 e
x
p

ec
te

d
 i

n
te

re
st

 a
n
d

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 c
as

h
 f

lo
w

s.

M
o

o
d

y
 Q

u
al

it
y
 R

at
in

g

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

a 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y
, 

sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 p
o

te
n
ta

il
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

b
o

n
d

 i
ss

u
e.

A
ls

o
 i

n
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
e 

cr
ed

it
w

o
rt

h
in

es
s 

o
f 

a 
se

cu
ri

ty
's

 i
ss

u
er

. 
M

o
o

d
y
's

 e
v
al

u
te

s 
th

e

b
o

n
d

 i
ss

u
es

 a
n
d

 a
ss

ig
n
s 

a 
co

d
e 

w
it

h
 A

aa
 a

s 
th

e 
h
ig

h
es

t 
an

d
 C

 a
s 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 56



4
th

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
h
e 

D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 W
il

sh
ir

e 
In

d
ex

es
S

M
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
, 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
ar

k
et

ed
 b

y
 D

o
w

Jo
n
es

 &
 C

o
m

p
an

y
, 

In
c.

 p
u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 a
n
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
b

et
w

ee
n
 D

o
w

 J
o

n
es

 a
n
d

 W
il

sh
ir

e

an
d

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 l

ic
en

se
d

 f
o

r 
u
se

. 
A

ll
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 W
il

sh
ir

e 
In

d
ex

es
S

M
 ©

2
0

0
5

 D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 &
 C

o
m

p
an

y
, 

In
c.

 &
 W

il
sh

ir
e 

A
ss

o
ci

at
es

 I
n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
.

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 a
n
d

 P
o

o
r'

s 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 i

ts
 s

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

 c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n
s 

("
S

&
P

")
 i

s 
a 

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e

M
cG

ra
w

-H
il

l 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s,

 I
n
c.

 R
ep

ro
d

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
S

&
P

 I
n
d

ex
 A

le
rt

s 
in

 a
n
y
 f

o
rm

 i
s

p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

 e
x
ce

p
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
en

 p
er

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
S

&
P

. 
B

ec
au

se
 o

f 
th

e 
p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y
 o

f

h
u
m

an
 o

r 
m

ec
h
an

ic
al

 e
rr

o
r 

b
y
 S

&
P

 s
o

u
rc

es
, 

S
&

P
 o

r 
o

th
er

s,
 S

&
P

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

g
u
ar

an
te

e

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
ad

eq
u
ac

y
, 

co
m

p
le

te
n
es

s 
o

r 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y
 o

f 
an

y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

t

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
an

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
s 

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
b

ta
in

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

su
ch

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

S
&

P
 g

iv
es

 n
o

t 
ex

p
re

ss
 o

r 
im

p
li

ed
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
, 

b
u
t 

n
o

t 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
,

an
y
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
 o

r 
m

er
ch

an
ta

b
il

it
y
 o

r 
fi

tn
es

s 
fo

r 
a 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
r 

u
se

. 
In

 n
o

 e
v
en

t

sh
al

l 
S

&
P

 b
e 

li
ab

le
 f

o
r 

an
y
 i

n
d

ir
ec

t,
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

o
r 

co
n
se

q
u
en

ti
al

 d
am

ag
es

 i
n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o

n

w
it

h
 s

u
b

sc
ri

b
er

's
 o

r 
o

th
er

s'
 u

se
 o

f 
S

&
P

 I
n
d

ex
 A

le
rt

s.

A
ll

 M
S

C
I 

eq
u
it

y
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
 r

es
u
lt

s 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
D

iv
id

en
d

 Y
ie

ld
, 

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 B

o
o

k
 V

al
u
e,

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 C

as
h
 E

ar
n
in

g
s 

an
d

 P
ri

ce
 E

ar
n
in

g
s 

R
at

io
 w

er
e 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 T

h
e 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

C
o
m

p
an

y
.

T
h
e 

G
lo

b
al

 I
n
d

u
st

ry
 C

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
 S

ta
n
d

ar
d

 (
"G

IC
S

")
 w

as
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y
 a

n
d

 i
s 

th
e

ex
cl

u
si

v
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 a
 s

er
v
ic

e 
m

ar
k
 o

f 
M

o
rg

an
 S

ta
n
le

y
 C

ap
it

al
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n
al

In
c.

("
M

S
C

I"
) 

an
d

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 &
 P

o
o

r'
s,

 a
 d

iv
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

h
e 

M
cG

ra
w

-H
il

l 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s,

In
c.

("
S

&
P

")
 a

n
d

 i
s 

li
ce

n
se

d
 f

o
r 

u
se

 b
y
 T

h
e 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 w
h
o

ll
y

o
w

n
ed

 s
u
b

si
d

ia
ri

es
. 

N
ei

th
er

 M
S

C
I,

 S
&

P
, 

n
o

r 
an

y
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ty
 i

n
v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 m

ak
in

g
 o

r

co
m

p
il

in
g
 t

h
e 

G
IC

S
 o

r 
an

y
 G

IC
S

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

m
ak

es
 a

n
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

 o
r 

im
p

li
ed

w
ar

ra
n
ti

es
 o

r 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 s

u
ch

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 o
r 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 (

o
r 

th
e

re
su

lt
s 

to
 b

e 
o

b
ta

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

u
se

 t
h
er

eo
f)

, 
an

d
 a

ll
 s

u
ch

 p
ar

ti
es

 h
er

eb
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

ly

d
is

cl
ai

m
 a

ll
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
 o

f 
o

ri
g
in

al
it

y
, 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s,
 m

er
ch

an
ta

b
il

it
y
 a

n
d

fi
tn

es
s 

fo
r 

a 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
su

ch
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

 o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
. 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

li
m

it
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

re
g
o

in
g
, 

in
 n

o
 e

v
en

t 
sh

al
l 

M
S

C
I,

 S
&

P
, 

an
y
 o

f

th
ei

r 
af

fi
li

at
es

 o
r 

an
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 i
n
v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 m

ak
in

g
 o

r 
co

m
p

il
in

g
 t

h
e 

G
IC

S
 o

r 
an

y
 G

IC
S

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
s 

h
av

e 
an

y
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 d

ir
ec

t,
 i

n
d

ir
ec

t,
 s

p
ec

ia
l,

 p
u
n
it

iv
e,

co
n
se

q
u
en

ti
al

 o
r 

an
y
 o

th
er

 d
am

ag
es

 (
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 l

o
st

 p
ro

fi
ts

) 
ev

en
 i

f 
n
o

ti
fi

ed
 o

f 
th

e

p
o

ss
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
su

ch
 d

am
ag

es
.

F
T

S
E

 ®
 i

s 
a 

tr
ad

e 
m

ar
k
 o

f 
L

o
n
d

o
n
 S

to
ck

 E
x
ch

an
g
e 

P
lc

 a
n
d

 T
h
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 T

im
es

 L
im

it
ed

an
d

 i
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 F

T
S

E
 u

n
d

er
 l

ic
en

se
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e 

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ic
es

 v
es

t 
in

 F
T

S
E

 a
n
d

/o
r 

it
s

li
ce

n
so

rs
. 

N
ei

th
er

 F
T

S
E

 n
o

r 
it

s 
li

ce
n
so

rs
 a

cc
ep

t 
an

y
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
s 

in

th
e 

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ic
es

 o
r 

u
n
d

er
ly

in
g
 d

at
a.

T
h
e 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

 I
n
d

ic
es

 a
re

 u
se

d
 w

it
h
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
. 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h
t 

2
0

0
7

, 
M

er
ri

ll
 L

y
n
ch

,

P
ie

rc
e,

 F
en

n
er

 &
 S

m
it

h
 I

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

. 
T

h
e 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

 I
n
d

ic
es

 m
ay

n
o

t 
b

e 
co

p
ie

d
, 

u
se

d
, 

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

's
 p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt

en
 a

p
p

ro
v
al

.

IR
S

 C
IR

C
U

L
A

R
 2

3
0

 N
O

T
IC

E
: 

T
o

 t
h
e 

ex
te

n
t 

th
at

 t
h
is

 m
es

sa
g
e 

o
r 

an
y
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
t

co
n
ce

rn
s 

ta
x
 m

at
te

rs
, 

it
 i

s 
n
o

t 
in

te
n
d

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u
se

d
 a

n
d

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e 
u
se

d
 b

y
 a

 t
ax

p
ay

er

fo
r 

th
e 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

av
o

id
in

g
 p

en
al

ti
es

 t
h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
p

o
se

d
 b

y
 l

aw
. 

F
o

r 
m

o
re

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

 n
o

ti
ce

, 
se

e

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.n

o
rt

h
er

n
tr

u
st

.c
o
m

/c
ir

cu
la

r2
3
0

P
le

as
e 

n
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 u
si

n
g
 b

es
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 d

at
a.

 T
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

m
ay

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
ta

in
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 b

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
, 

d
er

iv
ed

 b
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
 o

r

d
er

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 d
at

a 
an

d
/o

r 
d

at
a 

th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 c

at
eg

o
ri

ze
d

 o
r

o
th

er
w

is
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 b

as
ed

 u
p

o
n
 c

li
en

t 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 -

 N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 a
ss

u
m

es
 n

o

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
ti

m
el

in
es

s 
o

r 
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
an

y
 s

u
ch

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

If

y
o

u
 h

av
e 

q
u
es

ti
o

n
s 

re
g
ar

d
in

g
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 d
at

a 
o

r 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 a

s 
it

 r
el

at
es

 t
o

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

,

p
le

as
e 

co
n
ta

ct
 y

o
u
r 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 t

ea
m

.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS SCHEDULE AS AT 31 December 2014

LBH PRIVATE EQUITY FUNDS COMMITMENTS CALLED TO DATE NET CURRENT

BASE CURRENCY % of Fund % of Fund % of Fund INVESTMENT % of Fund IRR

LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS

£ % £ % £ % £ % %

000 000 000 000 Dec 14

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. 10,642 1.39 8,984 1.17 9,538 1.25 -554 -0.07 8.00

Crown Global Secondaries Plc (US$) 1,931 0.25 1,691 0.22 1,611 0.21 80 0.01 4.39

Crown Private Equity European Fund 3,912 0.51 3,566 0.47 2,584 0.34 982 0.13 7.86

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. II 7,825 1.02 5,802 0.76 2,723 0.36 3,079 0.40 5.60

Crown Asia-Pacific Private Equity Plc (US$) 1,931 0.25 1,736 0.23 944 0.12 792 0.10 7.80

Crown European Middle Market II plc 3,130 0.41 1,986 0.26 1,019 0.13 967 0.13 10.85

Crown Global Secondaries II Plc (US$) 1,416 0.19 1,157 0.15 1,047 0.14 110 0.01 19.84

TOTAL(S) LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS           30,787 4.03 24,922 3.26 19,466 2.55 5,456 0.71

Sep 14

ADAMS STREET PARTNERS £ % £ % £ % £ % %

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 US Fund 9,012 1.18 8,278 1.08 5,157 0.67 3,121 0.41 8.63

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 Non-U.S Fund 3,862 0.50 3,613 0.47 2,204 0.29 1,409 0.18 7.25

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 Non-U.S Fund 2,897 0.38 2,629 0.34 1,258 0.16 1,371 0.18 7.56

Adam Street Partnership 2006 Direct Fund 966 0.13 939 0.12 204 0.03 735 0.10 7.87

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 US Fund, L.P 5,794 0.76 5,142 0.67 2,974 0.39 2,168 0.28 9.07

Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund, L.P. 1,931 0.25 1,844 0.24 666 0.09 1,178 0.15 6.62

Adams Street Partnership 2007 Direct Fund LP 322 0.04 304 0.04 130 0.02 174 0.02 12.86

Adams Street Partnership - 2007 Non -US Fund 1,127 0.15 922 0.12 290 0.04 632 0.08 9.43

Adams Street Partnership - 2007 US Fund 1,770 0.23 1,524 0.20 904 0.12 620 0.08 14.02

Adams Street Partnership - 2009 US Fund 966 0.13 563 0.07 141 0.02 422 0.06 19.55

Adams Street Partnership - 2009 Direct Fund 193 0.03 173 0.02 50 0.01 123 0.02 25.97

Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund II. 1,609 0.21 1,227 0.16 664 0.09 563 0.07 40.06

Adams Street 2009 Non-US Emerging Mkt Fund 193 0.03 116 0.02 0 0.00 116 0.02 9.05

Adams Street Partnership 2009 Non-US Developed Market 579 0.08 301 0.04 50 0.01 251 0.03 13.99

TOTAL(S) ADAMS STREET PARTNERS FUNDS 31,221 4.08 27,575 3.61 14,692 1.92 12,883 1.68

FUND VALUE 764,800

COMMITMENT STRATEGY 66,920 8.75%

TO ACHIVE INVESTMENT 38,240 5.00%

CURRENT INVESTMENT BOOK COST 18,339 2.40%

CURRENT INVESTMENT MARKET VALUE 35,448 4.63%

DISTRIBUTIONS 

RECEIVED

P
a
g
e
 5

9



P
a
g
e
 6

0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund  
Adams Street Partners Update:  Third Quarter 2014 

 
 

 
Market Update 
 
Echoing the mixed results generated by public markets during the three months ended September 30, private equity markets were up modestly during 
the third quarter of 2014.  This follows two quarters of solid gains across geographies and subclasses.    
 
A dominant theme in the private equity markets throughout 2014 has been the high level of liquidity generated by General Partners (GPs) in all 
subclasses on a global basis. The strong, albeit increasingly volatile, public equity markets in 2013 and 2014 fostered a significant increase in IPO 
activity. In addition, very strong debt markets led to a surge in recapitalizations and strategic acquisitions for many buyout fund portfolio companies.  
Adams Street portfolios were a direct beneficiary of this environment, as we distributed $2.63 billion from our funds during 2014.  This total eclipses 
2013’s record distribution pace of $2 billion.  
 
During the fourth quarter, $4.6B was raised by 29 venture-backed companies that priced IPOs on US exchanges, the sixth consecutive quarter with over 
20 venture-backed IPOs.  As has been the case for many years, Adams Street Partners is fortunate to have access to many of the best venture capital 
funds and transactions.  2014 was no exception as we have had exposure to many of the best deals through either our direct investment funds or our 
underlying GPs.  As a result, Adams Street Partners’ market share of these IPOs continued to be strong, as we had exposure to 66% of the IPOs (19 of 
the 29) in the fourth quarter and 59% (75 of the 128) through the full year.  
  
Portfolio Statistics as of September 30, 2014 
 

         
Notes:   
- Since Inception figures in GBP are: 11.52% (Gross) and 9.08% (Net). Q3 2014 figures in GBP are: 6.53% (Gross) and 6.14% (Net). 
- The Public Market is the equivalent return achieved by applying Hillingdon's cash flows to the MSCI World Index. 
 
Portfolios Are Well Positioned   
 
Buyout firms spent a good portion of the year preparing portfolio companies for sale, as corporate acquirers returned to the auction marketplace after 
years of hoarding cash. In fact, according to data provider Preqin, 2014 was a banner year for private equity sellers, with $428 billion collected globally to 
mark the best year on record for portfolio sales.  Private equity firms sold 1,604 portfolio companies in 2014, with the total value of companies sold 30% 
above the total value of exits in 2013.  Consistent with this environment, our US and developed market buyout investments as well as our direct co-
investments have continued to generate strong returns.   
 
As was the case in 2013, Adams Street direct venture/growth funds have performed very well in 2014.  Deal flow is strong and our investment pace is 
steady.  Despite volatile public markets, private tech company valuations remain elevated, particularly for later stage deals.  Cognizant of this, our team 
is diligently searching for attractive mid-stage deals and companies in off-the-beaten path geographies where the risk/return profile is more appealing.  
Our existing portfolio remains healthy, with many sizable growing companies likely to drive future value increases. 
 
Our secondary investments are generating attractive investment performance and we are pleased to see the degree to which these returns are being 
realized in 2014 through liquidity events.  These rising valuations have led to a more challenging market environment for new transactions from a pricing 
standpoint, but the market has also evolved in a manner where the quality of funds available for sale has improved dramatically during the course of 
2014. This improvement in fund quality for sale, our ability to understand and price the assets within these funds, and an increased willingness on behalf 
of sellers to transact on single partnership interests, favors our very targeted investment strategy - leading to a rise in our investment pace in 2014 
relative to 2013. 
 
Co-Investment Fund II 
 
During the fourth quarter of 2014, there were two new investments made in the Adams Street Co-Investment II Fund (“Fund II”).  Fund II invested $10.8 
million in a global leader in electrophoresis, a niche technology for diagnosis and monitoring of specific protein disorders, and $4.2 million (with $1.4 
million reserved for follow-ons) in a manufacturer and marketer of consumer branded, over-the-counter health and personal care products. As of 
December 31, 2014, there are 25 investments in Fund II and the Fund is 85% committed. 
 
Final Thoughts 
 

We sincerely appreciate your support and continued confidence in Adams Street Partners.  As you are aware, we are currently fundraising for our 2015 
Global Program and our direct Venture/Growth Fund VI.  We are always here to help, so if you have questions, or would like additional information about 
any of our investment programs, please contact us. 

All in USD
Inception 

Date

Committed / 

Subscription

Draw n / 

Subscription

Total Value / 

Draw n

IRR Since 

Inception Gross

IRR Since 

Inception Net

Public 

Market

3Q14 

Gross IRR

3Q14

Net IRR

Total Hillingdon Portfolio 02/2005 100% 88% 1.39x 9.29% 7.01% 6.48% 1.21% 0.84%

2005 Subscription 02/2005 100% 92% 1.37x 8.21% 6.21% 6.01% -0.30% -0.57%

2006 Subscription 01/2006 100% 90% 1.34x 8.45% 6.16% 6.59% 0.09% -0.20%

2007 Subscription 01/2007 100% 85% 1.42x 12.43% 9.32% 8.53% 1.61% 1.26%

2009 Subscription 01/2009 100% 60% 1.33x 19.02% 12.41% 13.55% 1.88% 1.48%

Co-Investment Fund 09/2006 100% 96% 1.38x 6.62% 5.10% 4.22% 6.11% 5.58%

Co-Investment Fund II 01/2009 100% 76% 1.96x 40.06% 33.46% 13.04% 7.69% 7.06%

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



©
 L

G
T

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 2
0

1
5

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 o
v

e
rv

ie
w

 –
 Q

4
 2

0
1

4
 

§
S

in
ce

 t
h

e
 l
a

st
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
n

e
t 

in
ve

st
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
h

a
s 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

s 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rl

yi
n

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a

ve
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o

re
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
y

 h
a

ve
 i
n

ve
st

e
d

 

§
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

p
a

id
-i

n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
h

a
ve

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 f

ro
m

 0
.7

5
x 

to
 0

.7
8

x 

§
To

ta
l 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 g

a
in

s 
n

o
w

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 E

u
ro

 1
0

.8
 m

il
li

o
n

, 
b

e
in

g
 E

u
ro

 1
7

.7
 m

il
li

o
n

 o
f 

N
A

V
 l
e

ss
 E

u
ro

 7
.0

 m
il

li
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
t 

in
ve

st
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

§
T

h
e

 U
S

D
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
 b

y
 4

.2
%

 a
g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 E

u
ro

 in
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d

 a
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 e
ff

e
ct

 o
n

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 
Q

4
 2

0
1

4
 

N
e

t 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 (

in
 m

il
li

o
n

s 
o

f 
E

u
ro

s)
 

C
a

sh
 M

u
lt

ip
le

 
D

ra
w

n
 

  
  

  
  

LB
H

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
D

ra
w

n
 

R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 
N

e
t 

N
A

V
 

G
a

in
 

D
/P

I 
T

V
/P

I 
G

ro
ss

 
N

e
t 

T
o

ta
l 

E
u

ro
 E

xp
o

su
re

 
  

  
3

2
.7

 
2

6
.0

 
-2

0
.3

 
5

.7
 

1
4

.3
 

8
.6

 
0

.7
8

 
1

.3
3

 
8

0
%

 
1

8
%

 

E
u

ro
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
D

o
lla

r 
E

xp
o

su
re

 @
 

1
.2

1
0

1
 

U
S

D
 /

 E
u

ro
 

6
.8

 
5

.9
 

-4
.6

 
1

.2
 

3
.4

 
2

.1
 

0
.7

9
 

1
.3

6
 

8
7

%
 

1
8

%
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
o

su
re

 (
in

 E
u

ro
 m

il
li

o
n

s)
 

  
  

3
9

.4
 

3
1

.9
 

-2
4

.9
 

7
.0

 
1

7
.7

 
1

0
.8

 
0

.7
8

 
1

.3
4

 
8

1
%

 
1

8
%

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.2

6
3

3
 

  
3

9
.2

 
3

1
.4

 
-2

3
.5

 
7

.9
 

1
8

.3
 

1
0

.4
 

0
.7

5
 

1
.3

3
 

8
0

%
 

2
0

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.3

6
9

1
 

  
3

8
.6

 
3

0
.5

 
-2

1
.2

 
9

.3
 

1
9

.1
 

9
.8

 
0

.6
9

 
1

.3
2

 
7

9
%

 
2

4
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.3

7
8

4
 

  
3

8
.6

 
3

0
.0

 
-1

9
.7

 
1

0
.4

 
1

9
.5

 
9

.1
 

0
.6

6
 

1
.3

0
 

7
8

%
 

2
7

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

7
8

0
 

  
3

8
.6

 
2

9
.7

 
-1

8
.6

 
1

1
.0

 
1

9
.3

 
8

.2
 

0
.6

3
 

1
.2

8
 

7
7

%
 

2
9

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

5
3

5
 

  
3

8
.7

 
2

9
.3

 
-1

7
.4

 
1

1
.8

 
1

9
.7

 
7

.9
 

0
.6

0
 

1
.2

7
 

7
6

%
 

3
1

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

0
0

1
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

8
.8

 
-1

6
.2

 
1

2
.6

 
2

0
.1

 
7

.5
 

0
.5

6
 

1
.2

6
 

7
4

%
 

3
2

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.2

8
1

4
 

  
3

9
.1

 
2

8
.5

 
-1

5
.2

 
1

3
.3

 
2

0
.7

 
7

.4
 

0
.5

3
 

1
.2

6
 

7
3

%
 

3
4

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.3

1
9

3
 

  
3

8
.9

 
2

8
.2

 
-1

4
.1

 
1

4
.1

 
2

1
.1

 
7

.0
 

0
.5

0
 

1
.2

5
 

7
3

%
 

3
6

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.2

8
6

3
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

7
.6

 
-1

3
.1

 
1

4
.5

 
2

1
.0

 
6

.5
 

0
.4

7
 

1
.2

4
 

7
1

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.2

6
8

6
 

  
3

9
.1

 
2

7
.4

 
-1

2
.2

 
1

5
.2

 
2

1
.2

 
6

.0
 

0
.4

5
 

1
.2

2
 

7
0

%
 

3
9

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.3

3
2

9
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

6
.4

 
-1

1
.9

 
1

4
.5

 
1

9
.9

 
5

.3
 

0
.4

5
 

1
.2

0
 

6
8

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.2

9
4

9
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

5
.7

 
-1

1
.2

 
1

4
.5

 
1

9
.6

 
5

.1
 

0
.4

4
 

1
.2

0
 

6
6

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.3

3
8

7
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

4
.7

 
-1

0
.0

 
1

4
.7

 
1

9
.9

 
5

.2
 

0
.4

0
 

1
.2

1
 

0
%

 
3

8
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.4

5
1

0
 

  
3

8
.3

 
2

3
.5

 
-9

.1
 

1
4

.4
 

1
8

.8
 

4
.4

 
0

.3
9

 
1

.1
9

 
6

1
%

 
3

8
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.4

1
5

8
 

  
3

8
.5

 
2

2
.4

 
-8

.3
 

1
4

.2
 

1
8

.4
 

4
.2

 
0

.3
7

 
1

.1
9

 
5

8
%

 
3

7
%

 

Q
4

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

3
8

4
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

2
.0

 
-7

.3
 

1
4

.6
 

1
7

.5
 

2
.9

 
0

.3
3

 
1

.1
3

 
5

7
%

 
3

8
%

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

6
3

3
 

  
3

8
.7

 
2

0
.9

 
-7

.0
 

1
3

.9
 

1
6

.2
 

2
.3

 
0

.3
3

 
1

.1
1

 
5

4
%

 
3

6
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.2

2
5

7
 

  
3

9
.4

 
1

9
.7

 
-5

.9
 

1
3

.8
 

1
5

.5
 

1
.7

 
0

.3
0

 
1

.0
8

 
5

0
%

 
3

5
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

5
0

9
 

  
3

8
.7

 
1

8
.7

 
-5

.7
 

1
3

.0
 

1
4

.2
 

1
.2

 
0

.3
1

 
1

.0
6

 
4

8
%

 
3

4
%

 

` 

Q
4

 f
ig

u
re

s 
a

s 
o

f 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

D
/P

I 
- 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
p

a
id

-i
n

 c
a

p
it

a
l;

 T
V

/P
I 

- 
to

ta
l v

a
lu

e
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
p

a
id

-i
n

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



L
O

C
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
E

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 4

 2
0
1
4

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 4

4
 f

u
n

d
s
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

£
9

9
,0

9
7

m
.

0
5

/0
2

/2
0

1
5

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

IM
V

 (
%

)
F

M
V

 (
%

)
A

v
e

ra
g

e
In

d
e

x
A

v
e

ra
g

e
In

d
e

x
A

v
e

ra
g

e
In

d
e

x

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IT
IE

S
6

3
.4

6
3

.4
2

.7
4

.5
5

.9
1

0
.7

6
.1

1
1

.3

G
L

O
B

A
L

 P
O

O
L

E
D

 I
N

C
 U

K
6

.3
6

.4
4

.7
4

.5
9

.7
1

0
.7

1
0

.3
1

1
.3

U
K

 E
Q

U
IT

IE
S

2
4

.4
2

4
.2

0
.9

0
.6

1
.3

1
.8

0
.8

1
.2

O
V

E
R

S
E

A
S

 E
Q

U
IT

IE
S

3
2

.7
3

2
.8

3
.7

5
.4

8
.6

1
1

.7
9

.2
1

2
.7

N
o

rt
h

 A
m

e
ri

c
a

1
1

.2
1

1
.6

8
.5

8
.3

1
7

.2
1

8
.2

1
9

.0
1

9
.6

E
u

ro
p

e
8

.0
8

.0
0

.5
-0

.5
-1

.8
-2

.9
0

.7
0

.0

J
a

p
a

n
3

.6
3

.5
1

.8
1

.6
1

0
.1

9
.3

3
.4

2
.7

P
a

c
if
ic

  
(e

x
 J

a
p

a
n

)
3

.3
3

.3
2

.7
0

.5
7

.0
1

.8
7

.5
2

.8

E
m

e
rg

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

ts
5

.3
5

.1
0

.2
0

.4
6

.8
8

.7
6

.3
7

.9

G
lo

b
a

l 
e

x
 U

K
1

.3
1

.3
4

.1
5

.4
9

.8
1

1
.7

1
0

.8
1

2
.7

T
O

T
A

L
 B

O
N

D
S

1
6

.6
1

6
.9

4
.8

-
9

.8
-

1
2

.5
-

U
.K

. 
B

O
N

D
S

9
.7

9
.8

4
.4

6
.3

9
.2

1
1

.5
1

1
.7

1
3

.8

O
V

E
R

S
E

A
S

 B
O

N
D

S
1

.8
1

.8
3

.5
2

.7
6

.5
6

.1
8

.2
8

.4

IN
D

E
X

 L
IN

K
E

D
3

.9
4

.2
7

.8
8

.4
1

5
.3

1
5

.2
1

9
.3

1
8

.9

P
O

O
L

E
D

 B
O

N
D

S
1

.2
1

.2
-0

.2
-

3
.1

-
4

.8
-

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
3

.8
2

.9
0

.3
0

.1
0

.9
0

.3
1

.2
0

.3

A
L

T
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

S
6

.9
7

.2
3

.5
-

9
.2

-
1

1
.5

-

T
o

ta
l 
P

ri
v
a

te
 E

q
u

it
y

4
.0

4
.1

4
.7

-
1

2
.2

-
1

5
.7

-

T
o

ta
l 
H

e
d

g
e

 F
u

n
d

s
2

.0
2

.1
1

.8
-

4
.8

-
5

.9
-

O
th

e
r 

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
0

.9
1

.0
2

.1
-

6
.7

-
7

.4
-

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
O

L
E

D
 M

U
L

T
I 

A
S

S
E

T
1

.5
1

.5
1

.8
-

5
.1

-
5

.7
-

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
-P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
9

2
.3

9
1

.9
3

.0
2

.8
6

.7
6

.6
7

.5
7

.6

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
7

.7
8

.1
4

.3
4

.4
1

2
.6

1
4

.9
1

6
.1

1
9

.3

T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
1

0
0

.0
1

0
0

.0
3

.1
2

.9
7

.2
7

.3
8

.1
8

.4

A
S

S
E

T
 M

IX
 (

%
)

R
E

T
U

R
N

S
 (

%
)

L
a

te
s

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
L

a
te

s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
to

 D
a

te
L

a
s

t 
1

2
 M

o
n

th
s

©
 2

0
1
4
 S

ta
te

S
tr

e
e
t 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

ti
c
s

(“
S

S
IA

”)
 a

 S
T

A
T

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

.
N

o
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
, 
s
to

re
d
 i
n
 a

 r
e
tr

ie
v
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 o

r 
tr

a
n
s
m

it
te

d
, 
in

 a
n
y
 f
o
rm

 o
r 

b
y
 a

n
y
 m

e
a
n
s
, 
e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

, 
m

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l,
 p

h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

r 
o
th

e
rw

is
e
, 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

S
S

IA
’s

 p
ri
o
r 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t.

W
h
ile

 a
ll 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 e
ff
o
rt

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 w

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
e
x
p
re

s
s
 o

r 
im

p
lie

d
, 

a
s
 t
o
 i
ts

 a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
.

A
n
y
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

n
o
ti
c
e
.

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

 f
o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

n
ly

.
S

ta
te

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
ff

ili
a
te

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
th

e
 S

ta
te

 S
tr

e
e
t 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 d

iv
is

io
n
) 

a
c
c
e
p
t 
n
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 l
o

s
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
n
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

r 
n
o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 b

y
 a

n
y
o
n
e
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
is

 m
a
te

ri
a
l.

A
ll 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 q

u
o
te

d
 a

re
 s

o
u
rc

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

 S
tr

e
e
t 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 d

iv
is

io
n
 u

n
le

s
s
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 s

ta
te

d
.

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

Pensions Administration  Performance Report  
 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux, 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report   
 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update on the latest pension administration performance data 
and early retirements in the third quarter of 2014/15.   Performance targets were agreed 
as part of the service level agreement with Capita and conform to national targets set 
for England and Wales.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

It is recommended that Pension Committee: 
 

1. Review the latest administration performance statistics. 
2. Note the latest information in respect of early retirements. 

 
 

1. ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 
 
Performance has been reported monthly and monitored against the service level 
agreement contained within the Framework Agreement.  Targets are measured in 
working days for each function performed as part of the administration contract, 
against a target of 100%.  An overall performance measure for the last eight months 
is shown below, which after the significant low in October 2014 has been maintained 
above 90%.   
 

July 2014 70.00% 

August 2014 54.55% 

September 2014 60.13% 

October 2014 41.73% 

November 2014 93.25% 

December 2014 94.93% 

January 2015 90.81% 

February 2015 94.64% 

 
Reasons for this significant improvement are explained in detail in the Pension 
Administration Contract report in Part II of this agenda.   
 
Details of performance by area are shown in the table attached. 
 
Focussing on the performance over the last three months, two areas remain a 
significant cause for concern through very poor levels of performance: 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 67



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

1. Condolence Letters - This area has been brought to Capita's attention on a 
number of occasions. The average time to complete this task is 4.5 days we 
are working with Capita to ensure that the target is met and maintained going 
forward. We have raised this as matter that needs to be discussed with the 
Administration Team.  
 

2. Estimate of Retirement Benefits - There have been a number of cases where 
Retirement Benefits have been calculated, within the SLA, however the 
problem seems to be with the time taken to check these estimates. This has 
been discussed with Capita, and suggested changes to their workflow system 
have been raised at our weekly meeting with Capita. 

 
 
 
Within the framework agreement, CEB allowed for 100% performance against agreed 
tasks. As this level of performance has not been achieved, monthly fees have been 
reduced by the maximum allowable under the contract, resulting in a rebate of 10% of 
the monthly management contract charge. The total underperformance rebate for the 
year 2014/15 to 31st December 2014 is £11,217.00.  
 

2. EARLY RETIREMENT STATISTICS 
 

The table below shows the number of employees, by category, whose LGPS benefits 
have been put into payment.  In the case of redundancy and efficiency this relates to 
employees over 55 years of age. 
  

 Redundancy Efficiency Ill Health Voluntary 
over 60 

2010/2011 20 0 11 34 

2011/2012 65 0 12 24 

2012/2013 23 0 6 14 

2013/2014  50 0 3 45 

2014/2015  
01.04 14 - 31.12.14 

 
18 

 
0 

 
7 

 
45 

 
As a result of a key recommendation by the Audit and Accounts Commission, local 
authorities were advised to calculate and monitor early retirement costs as they 
occurred within the LGPS between formal triennial valuations. With effect from 1 April 
2014, the cost of early retirement is re-charged back to the employing department of 
the former employee. In past years the employer’s contribution rates as prescribed in 
the 2010 valuation were increased by 1%, effective from 1 April 2011 to 31 March 
2014, to meet anticipated early retirement costs.   
 

  
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

Page 68



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
 

Page 69



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PEFORMANCE 
 

WORK TASK Target July 2014 August 2014 September 2014 October 2014 

  Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Condolence Letter 3 Days 11 27.27 12 8.33 13 53.85 28 28.57 

Actual Retirement 
Benefits 3 Days 23 100 21 100 17 100 33 100 

Letter notifying 
Dependants Benefits 5 Days N/A N/A 1 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Process Refund 10 Days 11 54.55 8 37.5 13 30.77 75 12.00 

Transfers in Actual 10 Days 1 100 1 100 3 100 2 0 

Transfers in quote 10 Days 1 0 2 50 N/A N/A 3 0 

Answer General Letter 5 Days 56 76.79 48 58.33 34 55.88 73 47.95 

Calc/Notify Deferred 15 Days 19 47.37 18 33.33 15 33.33 80 6.25 

Estimate of Retirement 
Benefits 5 Days 14 35.71 23 47.83 21 23.81 26 38.46 

Transfers Out Quote 5 Days N/A N/A 2 0 2 50.00 5 100 

Transfers Out Actual 9 Days N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 75.00 3 66.67 

New Entrants 20 Days 24 95.83 7 71.43 31 90.32 52 98.08 

Added Years 10 Days N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 100 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 7

0



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PEFORMANCE 
 

WORK TASK Target November 2014 December 2014 January 2015 February 2015 

  Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Condolence Letter 3 Days 3 100 12 8.33 12 16.67 4 25.00 

Actual Retirement 
Benefits 3 Days 7 100 16 100 17 100 13 100 

Letter notifying 
Dependants Benefits 5 Days 1 100 5 100 N/A N/A 2 100 

Process Refund 10 Days 5 100 27 100 41 97.56 60 98.33 

Transfers in Actual 10 Days 1 100 23 100 21 100 7 100 

Transfers in quote 10 Days 1 100 22 100 21 100 11 100 

Answer General Letter 5 Days 137 90.51 115 94.78 145 95.86 101 95.05 

Calc/Notify Deferred 15 Days 3 100 39 100 42 85.71 38 92.11 

Estimate of Retirement 
Benefits 5 Days 7 85.71 7 100 12 41.67 10 60.00 

Transfers Out Quote 5 Days 1 100 2 100 9 100 11 100 

Transfers Out Actual 9 Days 4 100 26 100 12 91.67 8 100 

New Entrants 20 Days 82 96.34 40 100 27 92.59 51 98.04 

Added Years 10 Days N/A N/A 1 100 N/A N/A 1 100 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 7

1



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

DELOITTE – 2014/15 ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN  

 

Contact Officers  Nancy le Roux, 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report  None 

 
SUMMARY 
 
The attached document sets out the initial plans for the audit of the Pension Fund 
Accounts 2014/15 by Deloitte.  The format of the plan follows that prescribed by the Audit 
Commission for external audit work.  The plan sets out the approach to the audit and a 
broad timetable which should enable the whole process to be completed by early 
September.   
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the report. 
 
 
REASONS FOR OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee needs to be made aware of the plans for the audit of the 2014/15 
accounts.  
 
 
COMMENT ON THE CONTENT OF THE PENSION FUND AUDIT PLAN 
 

Materiality: Materiality is calculated on the basis of 1% of the net assets of the fund which 
for 2015 is £7.3m (2014 £7.3m).  Based on this amount, Deloitte would expect to report on 
all unadjusted misstatements greater than £0.363m (2014 £0.363m). 
 
Key Audit Risks: The plan highlights the key audit risks, these being the main areas on 
which specific audit work will focus.  They are as follows: 
 

• Contributions 

• Benefits 

• Investments - namely unquoted holdings 

• Management override of key controls 
 

 
TIMETABLE 
 
The main timetable remains unchanged with the deadline for draft accounts being 30 June 
and the audit opinion due by 30 September 2015. 
 
 
FEES 
 
The proposed fees for the 2013/14 audit are £21,000, no change from 2013/14. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 73



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no legal implications arising from this report.   
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Page 74



 

 

 

 March 2015 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit 

Committees 

Year ending 31 March 2015 

 

Page 75



 

 

Contents 

 

The big picture 1 

Scope of work and approach 3 

Significant audit risks 6 

Responsibility statement 11 

Appendices 13 

 

I am delighted to present this 
planning report for the 2014/15 
audit of the London Borough of 
Hillingdon Pension Fund.  The 
report sets out our audit 
approach and the more 
significant areas where we will 
focus our attention this year.  

(Heather Bygrave, 
Engagement Partner, March 
2015) 

 

 

Delivering informed 

challenge

Providing intelligent 

insight

Growing stakeholder 

confidence

Building trust in the 

profession

Page 76



 

1 

 

The big picture 

Page 77



 

2 

 

The Big Picture 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Key developments in the fund and sector 

· Disinvestment of funds held in Barings Asset 

Management and investment into investment 

funds held with GMO, AEW UK and Permira 

Credit Solutions. 

· There are no significant changes to the scheme 

rules or other arrangements other than the 

change to career average basis for calculation of 

benefits from 1 April 2014. 

· New Schedule of Contribution rates apply for 

2014/15. 

· The Pensions Regulator is taking on the role of 

regulator of Local Authority Pension Schemes 

from 1 April 2015. 

· There are no significant changes to the financial 

reporting framework. 

 Key developments in our audit 

· No changes to the overall scope of the audit. 

· Contributions were £35.1 million in 2013/14 and 

remain a risk in view of the complexity arising from the 

participation of different admitted bodies within the 

scheme, together with the fact that members may pay 

different rates depending on their pensionable pay. 

· Lump sum retirement benefits, ill health and death 

benefits remain risks in view of complexities around 

their calculation. Benefits payable were £34.7 million 

in 2013/14. 

· The pension fund in the past has made some use of 

investments in unquoted investment vehicles and 

derivatives which can give rise to complexities in 

accounting, disclosure and measurement and 

therefore this area remains a risk. At 31 March 2014 

unlisted investments held, including private equity and 

derivatives, totalled £37.3 million. 

· Risk of management override of controls, is presumed 

by auditing standards to be a risk due to the unique 

position management are in to override controls 

present. This risk is focussed around the use of 

journals, accounting estimates and unusual 

transactions outside of the normal course of business. 

 

 

 

 

We have set out below an overview of the key developments in the pension fund and the more 

significant matters we have considered in developing this Audit Plan.  We consider these matters 

as part of our audit risk assessment and this determines where we will focus our work.  Details of 

the impact of these matters on our approach are set out in this Audit Plan. 

Significant audit risks  

• Contributions 
• Benefits 
• Investments – namely unquoted holdings  
• Management override of key controls, as presumed by auditing standards 

2014: £726.4m  

2013: £683.1m  

Scheme net assets  

  

Contributions 

  

Benefits 

  

2014: £35.1m  

2013: £31.9m  

2014: £34.7m  

2013: £31.4m  

2015: £7.3m (est)  

2014: £7.3m  

 

Materiality 

  

Page 78



 

3 

 

Scope of work and approach 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This section sets out our planned scoping for the audit of the financial statements. We 

discuss our determined materiality and confirm the level of unadjusted misstatements 

which we will report to you. We confirm the extent to which reliance will be placed on 

internal controls and how this decision has been reached. 

Page 79



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  4 

Scope of work and approach 

Areas of responsibility under the Audit Commission’s Code of 

Audit Practice 

Responsibilities related to the accounts 

Based on guidance issued by the Audit Commission, auditors are again asked, for audit purposes, to treat the 

Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) as a stand-alone body, with separate audit plan and reports to those 

charged with governance. 

LGPS funds administered by administering authorities are not statutory bodies in their own right.  Therefore, it is 

not possible for separate audit appointments to be made for LGPS audits.  We are therefore appointed to the audit 

of the LGPS through the existing Audit Commission appointment arrangements.   

Our audit of the pension fund is planned in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice issued by the Audit 

Commission and in accordance with additional guidance issued by the Commission in relation to the audit of 

pension schemes.  However, this only extends to the audit of the accounts and there is no requirement for a value 

for money conclusion on the pension scheme accounts specifically.  Aspects of the use of resources framework will 

inform the value for money conclusion for the Authority and cover issues relating to the pension fund.  

The audit opinion we intend to issue as part of our audit report on the Authority’s financial statements will reflect the 

financial reporting framework adopted by the pension fund.  This is the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local 

Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the “Code of Practice”). 

The Audit Commission has also determined that auditors should give an opinion in accordance with auditing 

standards on the financial statements included in the pension fund annual report.  This entails the following 

additional work over and above giving an opinion on the pension scheme accounts included in the statement of 

accounts: 

· comparing the accounts to be included in the pension scheme annual report with those included in the 

statement of accounts; 

· reading the other information published within the pension scheme annual report for consistency with the 

pension scheme accounts; and 

· where the pension scheme annual report is not available until after the auditor reports on the financial 

statements, undertaking appropriate procedures to confirm that there are no material post-balance sheet 

events arising after giving the opinion on the pension scheme accounts included in the financial statements. 

The financial statements included in the pension scheme annual report are prepared on the basis of the same 

proper practices - the Code of Practice - as the financial statements included in the statement of accounts. 

  

 

 

Page 80



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  5 

Scope of work and approach (continued) 
Approach to controls testing 

As set out in "Briefing on audit matters” previously circulated to you, our risk assessment procedures will include 

obtaining an understanding of controls considered to be ‘relevant to the audit’. This involves evaluating the design 

of the controls and determining whether they have been implemented (“D & I”).  

Liaison with internal audit 

The Auditing Standards Board has issued a revised version of ISA (UK and Ireland) 610 “Using the work of internal 

auditors”.  This prohibits use of internal audit to provide “direct assistance” to the audit with effect from 2014/15.  

Our approach to the use of the work of Internal Audit has been designed to be compatible with the new 

requirements. 

The audit team, following an assessment of the organisational status, scope of function, objectivity, technical 

competence and due professional care of the internal audit provider, will review the findings of internal audit and 

adjust the audit approach as is deemed appropriate. This normally takes a number of forms: 

· assessment of the control environment; 

· discussion of the work plan for internal audit; and 

· where internal audit identifies specific material deficiencies in the control environment, we consider adjusting 

our testing so that the audit risk is covered by our work. 

 

Materiality and error reporting threshold 

We calculate materiality on the basis of the net assets of the scheme, but have restricted this to the materiality 

established for the audit of the Authority’s financial statements as a whole.  We estimate materiality for the year to 

be £7.3 million (2014: £7.3 million).  We will report to the Pension and Audit Committees on all unadjusted 

misstatements greater than £363,000 (2014: £363,000) and other adjustments that are qualitatively material.  

We will update our assessment during the final visit based on confirmed year end figures and report this to you in 

our Final Audit Report. 

Page 81



 

 

This section sets out our comments regarding the significant audit risks identified. We 
explain the nature of the risk itself, how these risks will be addressed by our audit work and 
any related presentational and/ or disclosure matters within the financial statements.  

Risk assessment is at the heart of our integrated audit approach as it is only with proper 
identification of the most significant audit risks, that we are able to provide the highest 
quality assurance in the most efficient and effective manner.  

Significant audit risks 

Understand 

your 

industry and 

business

Consider 

significant 

events

Assess 

potential 

risks

Determine 

significant 

audit risks

Design and 

conduct the 

audit

Page 82



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 7 

Significant audit risks 

1. Contributions 

There are complexities around the calculation of contributions. 

Nature of risk 

Unlike the position in the private sector, we are not required to issue a statement about contributions in 

respect of the LGPS.  

Contributions for the year ended 31 March 2014 were £35.1 million, showing that this is a material income 

stream for the pension scheme. Due to the complexity of the participation of more than one employer in the 

scheme, together with the past introduction of a tiered contribution rates; we have identified contributions as 

a specific risk. 

Our planned audit challenge 

We will evaluate the design and implementation of the Authority’s arrangements and perform substantive 

audit testing in this area. This will include completing procedures to test whether employer and employee 

contributions have been calculated and deducted in accordance with the Schedule of Contributions.  

 

Page 83



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 8 

2. Benefits 

There are complexities surrounding the calculation of both 

benefits in retirement and ill health and death benefits 

Nature of risk 

The complexities surrounding the calculation of both lump sum retirement benefits, ill health and death 

benefits remains a key area of audit risk. 

In respect of benefits in retirement, from 1 April 2014 benefits are accumulated on a career average basis 

instead of two different bases for service pre and post 1 April 2008. This adds further complexity to the 

calculation of benefits. The calculation of benefits depends on a number of factors including pensionable 

pay and member choice. 

In respect of ill health and death benefits, the calculation of the pensionable pay on which benefits will 

depend may be varied by the same options as discussed above. 

In the year ended 31 March 2014, total benefits paid were £34.7 million. The quantity of individual 

calculations and complexity of these calculations results in a risk of material misstatement. 

Our planned audit challenge 

We will review the design and implementation of controls present at the scheme for ensuring the accuracy 

of benefits through discussion with the pensions team and testing that controls were in force during the year 

under review.  We will also: 

· Obtain a schedule of benefits paid and select a sample of benefits for detailed testing through 

agreement to supporting documentation, and review of the calculation, by reference to the qualifying 

service, scheme rules and benefit choices made by the member;  

· Consider on a sample basis whether any changes in benefits rates arising from the Pensions Increases 

Act are correctly calculated and applied in a timely manner. 

 

Page 84



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 9 

3. Investments 

There are areas of judgement involved in the valuation of 

investment, including private equity, managed funds and 

derivatives.   

Nature of risk 

The scheme had investments of £725m as at 31 March 2014 and therefore a small degree of error in their 

valuation represents a significant risk of material misstatement. 

This risk is compounded given the use of investments in unquoted investment vehicles, like private equity 

houses, and the use of derivatives within the scheme. 

Private equity funds are complex to value and include an element of judgement on the part of the 

investment manager. In addition, further amounts are invested in managed funds which are complex to 

value due to the difficulty in visibility of the underlying investments. These funds totalled £37.3m as at 31 

March 2014. 

In addition to the risk of valuation, there were a number of significant investments and disinvesments 

throughout the year with a full disinvestment of assets previously held with Barings Asset Managemen and 

subsequent investment in GMO.  There were also large investments with both AEW UK and Permira Credit 

Solutions.  A risk is present that the funds have not been transferred to the new investment managers in 

their entirety. 

Our planned audit challenge 

We will review the design and implementation of controls present at the scheme for ensuring the accurate 

recording of investments through discussion with the pensions team and testing that controls were in force 

during the year under review.  We will also: 

· Vouch the underlying fund manager portfolio valuations received directly by Deloitte to the 

reconciliations prepared for the scheme as at 31 March 2015; 

· Perform analytical review procedures to assess the reasonableness of the change in market value of 

investments; 

· Use our treasury specialists to obtain confirmation of a sample of year end positions of derivatives; 

· For a sample of investment we will test as follows; where independent prices are available, we will 

confirm the prices quoted by the investment managers to independent pricing sources; where such 

prices will not be available, we will perform alternative procedures such as reviewing transactions 

around year end or performing ‘look through’ testing and obtaining audited accounts for private equity 

balances; and 

· We will audit the significant disinvestments/investments listed above, agreeing to supporting 

documentation from all related investment managers and where relevant bank statements. 

 

Page 85



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 10 

4. Management override of controls 

We will focus on the testing of journals, significant accounting 

estimates, and any unusual transactions in the year. 

Nature of risk 

International Standards on Auditing requires auditors to identify a presumed risk of management override of 

control. This presumed risk cannot be rebutted by the auditor.  This recognises that management may be 

able to override controls that are in place to present inaccurate or even fraudulent financial reports. 

Our planned audit challenge 

Our audit work will include: 

· Reviewing a sample of journal entries that characteristics that may be indicative of potential fraud and 

management override of controls; 

· Reviewing analysis and supporting documentation of key estimates and judgements; 

· Performing substantive testing on journal entries to confirm that they have a genuine, supportable 

rationale; 

· Reviewing ledgers for unusual items and on a test basis investigated the rationale of any such postings; 

· Reviewing significant management estimates and judgements such as year end accruals and valuation 

of investments and consider whether they are reasonable; and  

· Making enquiries of those charged with governance as part of our planning and detailed audit 

processes. 

Page 86



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 11 

Responsibility statement 

Page 87



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 12 

Purpose of our report and responsibility statement 

Our report is designed to help you meet your governance duties 

What we report  

Our report is designed to establish our respective 

responsibilities in relation to the financial statement 

audit, to agree our audit plan and to take the 

opportunity to ask you questions at the planning stage 

of our audit.  Our report includes: 

· Our audit plan, including key audit judgements 

and the planned scope and timing of our audit; 

and 

· Key regulatory and corporate governance 

updates, relevant to you. 

 What we don’t report 

· As you will be aware, our audit is not designed to 

identify all matters that may be relevant to the 

Audit and Pension Committees. 

· Also, there will be further information you need to 

discharge your governance responsibilities, such 

as matters reported on by management or by 

other specialist advisers. 

· Finally, the views on internal controls and 

business risk assessment in our final report 

should not be taken as comprehensive or as an 

opinion on effectiveness since they will be based 

solely on the audit procedures performed in the 

audit of the financial statements and the other 

procedures performed in fulfilling our audit plan.  

   

Other relevant communications 

· This report should be read alongside the 

supplementary “Briefing on audit matters” 

previously circulated to you and available on 

request; and 

· We will update you if there are any significant 

changes to the audit plan. 

 

 We welcome the opportunity to discuss our report with 

you and receive your feedback.  

 

Deloitte LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

St Albans 

5 March 2015 

 

This report has been prepared for the Pension and Audit Committees, as separate bodies, and we therefore 

accept responsibility to you alone for its contents.  We accept no duty, responsibility or liability to any other parties, 

since this report has not been prepared, and is not intended, for any other purpose. Except where required by law 

or regulation, it should not be made available to any other parties without our prior written consent. 

 

Page 88



 

Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees 13 

Appendices 
 

Page 89



 

  Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  14 

Appendix 1: Independence and fees 

We confirm we are independent of the London Borough of 

Hillingdon 

As part of our obligations under International Standards on Auditing (UK & Ireland) and the Audit Commission’s 

Code of Audit Practice, we are required to report to you on the matters listed below: 

Independence 

confirmation 

We confirm we are independent of the London Borough of Hillingdon and will reconfirm 

our independence and objectivity to the Pension and Audit Committees for the year 

ending 31 March 2015 in our final report to the Pension and Audit Committees.   

Fees Details of the non-audit services fees proposed for the period have been presented on the 

next page. The fee for the current year audit is in line with the scale fee. 

Non-audit 

services 

In our opinion there are no inconsistencies between APB Revised Ethical Standards for 

Auditors and the Authority’s policy for the supply of non-audit services or any apparent 

breach of that policy. We continue to review our independence and ensure that 

appropriate safeguards are in place including, but not limited to, the rotation of senior 

partners and professional staff and the involvement of additional partners and 

professional staff to carry out reviews of the work performed and to otherwise advise as 

necessary.  

 

We summarise our relationships with the Authority and explain our assessment of threats to auditor independence 

and safeguards in the Authority audit plan document. 

  

Page 90



 

  Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  15 

Appendix 1: Independence and fees (continued) 

We summarise earned or proposed audit fees for the year 

The professional fees earned or proposed by Deloitte in the period from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015 are as 

follows: 

 

Current year 

£000 

Prior year 

£000 

Audit of the London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund 21 21 

 

There are no non audit services provided or proposed to the London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund for the 

period from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015.   

Professional fees earned or proposed by Deloitte for services in the period from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015 in 

respect of other funds of the Authority and other entities controlled by the Authority are set out in our audit plan for 

the Authority. 

Page 91



 

  Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  16 

Appendix 2: Fraud: responsibilities and 

representations 

We summarise our respective responsibilities regarding fraud 

Characteristics 

 
· Misstatements in the financial statements can arise from either fraud or error. The 

distinguishing factor between fraud and error is whether the underlying action that 

results in the misstatement of the financial statements is intentional or 

unintentional.  

· Two types of intentional misstatements are relevant us as auditors – 

misstatements resulting from fraudulent financial reporting and misstatements 

resulting from misappropriation of assets. 

     

Responsibilities 

 Your responsibilities  Our responsibilities 

 
· The primary responsibility for the 

prevention and detection of fraud 

rests with management and 

those charged with governance, 

including establishing and 

maintaining internal controls over 

the reliability of financial 

reporting, effectiveness and 

efficiency of operations and 

compliance with applicable laws 

and regulations. 

 · We are required to obtain 

representations from your 

management regarding internal 

controls, assessment of risk and any 

known or suspected fraud or 

misstatement. 

· As auditors, we obtain reasonable, 

but not absolute, assurance that the 

financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, 

whether caused by fraud or error. 

· As set out in the significant risk 

section of this document we have 

identified the risk of fraud in 

management override of controls as 

a key audit risk for your organisation. 

     

 

  

Page 92



 

  Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  17 

Appendix 2: Fraud: responsibilities and 

representations (continued) 

We will make inquiries and obtain representations regarding 

fraud 

We will make the following inquiries regarding fraud: 

Management Internal Audit Those charged with governance 

Management’s assessment of the risk that 

the financial statements may be materially 

misstated due to fraud including the nature, 

extent and frequency of such assessments. 

Managements process for identifying and 

responding to the risks of fraud in the entity. 

Managements communication to those 

charged with governance regarding its 

processes for identifying and responding to 

the risks of fraud in the entity. 

Managements communication, if any, to 

employees regarding its views on business 

practices and ethical behaviour. 

Whether management has knowledge of any 

actual, suspected or alleged fraud affecting 

the entity. 

Whether internal audit has 

knowledge of any actual, 

suspected or alleged 

fraud affecting the entity, 

and to obtain its views 

about the risks of fraud. 

How those charged with governance 

exercise oversight of managements 

processes for identifying and 

responding to the risks of fraud in the 

entity and the internal control that 

management has established to 

mitigate these risks. 

Whether those charged with 

governance have knowledge of any 

actual, suspected or alleged fraud 

affecting the entity. 

We will request the following to be stated in the representation letter signed on behalf of the Authority: 

· We acknowledge our responsibilities for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control to 

prevent and detect fraud and error. 

· We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 

materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

· [We are not aware of any fraud or suspected fraud / We have disclosed to you all information in relation to 

fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware of and] that affects the entity or group and involves: 

(i) management; 

(ii) employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 

(iii) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

· We have disclosed to you all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the 

entity’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or others. 

 

Page 93



 

  Planning Report to the Pension and Audit Committees  18 

Appendix 3: Operational arrangements 

We set out key members of your audit team and other 

operational information 

The work will be led by Heather Bygrave, supported by Ryan Gawley as audit manager. 

Our work will be closely co-ordinated with the work carried out on other parts of main audit of the Authority.  Details 

of our timetable for that work are included in the Authority audit plan. 

 

 

 

Page 94



 

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private 

company limited by guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of which is a legally 

separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed 

description of the legal structure of DTTL and its member firms. 

Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of DTTL. 

© 2015 Deloitte LLP. All rights reserved. 

Deloitte LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with 

registered number OC303675 and its registered office at 2 New Street Square, London 

EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7936 3000 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7583 1198. 

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited   

 

 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

Governance Update: Local Pension Board   
 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux 
Tel: 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report  None 
 

SUMMARY 
 

This report provides an update on progress on the introduction of a local Pension Board in 
London Borough of Hillingdon and confirms that the Fund will be compliant with the 
requirement to have a Board established by 1 April 2015.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That Committee note progress in the establishment of the Hillingdon Local Pension 
Board. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Regulations are being laid to require Administering Authorities of LGPS Funds to establish 
Local Pension Boards by 1 April 2015, as part of central government's overhaul of public 
sector pensions as detailed in the Public Sector Pensions Act 2013. The intention of these 
regulations is to increase governance over administration of LGPS funds, mirroring the set up 
in private pension schemes. The local Pension Board will be a non-decision making body 
and will, in effect, undertake more of a scrutiny function.   
 
At Council on 6 November 2014 delegated authority was given to the Head of Democratic 
Services to establish a Hillingdon Local Pension Board by 1 April 2015, in accordance with 
the draft Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) (Governance) Regulations 2014. 
 
The Board is to have a membership of 3 elected Members (2 Con' & 1 Lab') and 3 
employee/scheme member representatives - scheme members to be asked for expressions 
of interest and then selected at interview by the Chairman and one other Member of the 
Pensions Committee and a Senior Officer, on the basis of capacity and/or experience.  
Council also agreed that the membership of Pensions Committee will be reduced to 5 
Members (3 Con' and 2 Lab') and it will have increased powers (see below). 
 
Further, Council agreed to abolish the Investment Strategy Sub Committee and transfer the 
powers to the full Pensions Committee which will continue to meet four times per year. To 
enable any urgent decisions to be taken, authority has been delegated to the Corporate 
Director of Finance, aligned with the powers already delegated to him in relation to Treasury 
Management. Any exercise of those powers is to be reported back to Pensions Committee. 
 
PROGRESS UPDATE 
 
Board Membership 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 97



 
 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

In relation to membership of the Pension Board all Scheme members have been written to 
inviting expressions of interest in becoming a member of the Board. The closing date was 1 
March and 9 expressions of interest were received. Interviews have been arranged for 30th 
March 2015. The interview panel will be chaired by Cllr Philip Corthorne who will be assisted 
by one other Member of the Pensions Committee and Nancy Leroux. 
 
The Councillor membership of the Board has yet to be confirmed. 
 
Officer Support 
 
The Corporate Pensions Manager will be responsible, along with support from Democratic 
Services, for the development of agenda and the preparation of all papers for the Hillingdon 
Local Pension Board. He will also plan and coordinate all training needs for the Board. 
 
Remit of Pension Board 
 
The main purpose of the Board is to assist the Administering Authority in its role as a scheme 
manager of the Scheme. Such assistance is described under two key headings to: 
 
i. secure compliance with the Regulations, any other legislation relating to the 

governance and administration of the Scheme, and requirements imposed by the 
Pensions Regulator in relation to the Scheme and; 

 
ii. to ensure the effective and efficient governance and administration of the Scheme. 
 
i. Under this heading, reports developed for consideration at the quarterly meetings of 

the Board will focus on the following areas when relevant: 
 

a) Review regular compliance monitoring reports which shall include reports to and 
decisions made under the Regulations by the Committee. 

b) Review management, administrative and governance processes and procedures 
in order to ensure they remain compliant with the Regulations, relevant 
legislation and in particular the Code.  

c) Review the compliance of scheme employers with their duties under the 
Regulations and relevant legislation.  

d) Assist with the development of and continually review such documentation as is 
required by the Regulations including Governance Compliance Statement, 
Funding Strategy Statement and Statement of Investment Principles. 

e) Assist with the development of and continually review scheme member and 
employer communications as required by the Regulations and relevant 
legislation. 

f) Monitor complaints and performance on the administration and governance of 
the scheme. 

g) Assist with the application of the Internal Dispute Resolution Process. 
h) Review the complete and proper exercise of Pensions Ombudsman cases. 
i) Review the implementation of revised policies and procedures following changes 

to the Scheme. 

Page 98



 
 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

j) Review the arrangements for the training of Board members and those elected 
members and officers with delegated responsibilities for the management and 
administration of the Scheme. 

k) Review the complete and proper exercise of employer and administering 
authority discretions. 

l) Review the outcome of internal and external audit reports. 
m) Review draft accounts and Fund annual report. 
n) Review the compliance of particular cases, projects or process on request of the 

Committee.  
o) Any other area within the statement of purpose (i.e. assisting the Administering 

Authority) the Board deems appropriate. 
 

ii. Under this heading, the Board may determine the areas it wishes to consider including 
but not restricted to: 
 
a) Monitor performance of administration, governance and investments against key 

performance targets and indicators. 
b) Review the effectiveness of processes for the appointment of advisors and 

suppliers to the Administering Authority.  
c) Monitor investment costs including custodian and transaction costs. 
d) Monitor internal and external audit reports. 
e) Review the risk register as it relates to the scheme manager function of the 

authority. 
f) Assist with the development of improved management, administration and 

governance structures and policies. 
g) Review the outcome of actuarial reporting and valuations. 
 

In support of its core functions the Board may make a request for information to the 
Committee with regard to any aspect of the Administering Authority’s function. Any such 
request should be reasonably complied with in both scope and timing.  
 
Reporting 
 
The Board will, in the first instance report its requests, recommendations or concerns to the 
Pensions Committee. In support of this any member of the Board may attend Pensions 
Committee meeting as an observer.  
 
In support of its core functions the Board may make recommendations to the Pensions 
Committee which should be considered and a response made to the Board on the outcome 
within a reasonable period of time. 
 
The first meeting is planned for 1 July 2015, after the next meeting of Pensions Committee of 
17 June 2015. 
 
Pensions Committee 
 
The revised membership of the Pensions Committee w.e.f 1 April 2015, will be consist of five 
members. 
 

Page 99



 
 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no direct financial implications in this report 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Borough Solicitor has been involved in the establishment of the Local Board, however, 
the formation is a statutory requirement. 

Page 100



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

FREEDOM AND CHOICE IN PENSIONS  

 

Contact Officers  Ken Chisholm 
Tel: 01895 250847 

   

Papers with this report   

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
At the Pensions Committee in December, Officers were asked to provide a report at 
the March Committee to Members outlining the implications of the forthcoming 
changes, announced by the Chancellor of the Exchequer in his March 2014 Budget, 
on "Freedom and Choice in Pensions". 
 
RECCOMMENDATION 
 
This report is for information only 
 
INFORMATION 

What is Freedom of Choice? 

In the March 2014 Budget, the Chancellor of the Exchequer announced a change to 
the way people can take their pensions, effective from April 2015.  Currently 
individuals who contribute to Defined Contribution (DC) arrangements have to take 
part of their pension pot as an annual pension (an annuity) and may be able to take 
some as tax-free cash, depending on the Scheme or policy rules.  From April 2015, 
individuals aged over 55 with Defined Contribution pension savings will be able to 
draw all of these savings as a cash amount, but the amount will be subject to income 
tax depending upon personal circumstances.  

Whilst the LGPS is a Defined Benefit (DB) Scheme, the changes applicable from 1 
April 2015, will allow scheme members and members with a deferred benefit, aged 
55 plus, to transfer their pension benefits from the LGPS in to a DC arrangement and 
take their benefits immediately as cash, although restrictions will be applicable 
regarding the taxation of any payments received. This "Freedom" is not available to 
members of unfunded Public Sector Schemes. 

The receiving DC Scheme will allow the individual: 
 

1) Take the whole value of their transferred fund as cash, 25% tax free and the 
balance taxed as income; 
 

2) Take smaller lump sum payments, as and when requested, with 25% of each 
withdrawal tax free and the excess taxed as income; 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 101



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

3) Take 25% tax free and the remainder as regular taxable income, where the 
member draws money down from the balance, or an annuity is purchased 
with the balance. 
    

These changes may also allow current LGPS scheme members who have 
contributed to an Additional Voluntary Contribution (AVC) Scheme to transfer the 
value of their AVC's to a DC scheme with the same options available as those 
outlined above.  However, as the final regulations have not been published, this is 
the information that Prudential (our AVC provider) has passed on to all its Local 
Government clients. 
 
We are also waiting for DCLG / LGA to provide further information and guidance to 
LGPS administrators which will be circulated as soon as the regulations are 
available. 

Transferring Pension Benefits to an Alternative Pension Arrangement 

Subject to a member's election, the LGPS will be able to continue transferring 
pension benefits to alternative providers after 1 April 2015 as current regulations 
permit, provided a member has left employment (has a Deferred Benefit in the fund) 
or opted out of the scheme.  However, new legislation imposes a requirement on the 
member of the FUND to take independent financial advice from an appropriate 
approved Financial Advisor before proceeding with any transfer of benefits out of the 
LGPS.  This would be at the member's own cost and the member will need to 
provide evidence that they have received advice before any transfer to another 
provider can take place.  Taking professional financial advice has been made 
mandatory to help ensure members are not subject to potentially fraudulent activity 
or inappropriate advice.  This could cause a potential administration problem for the 
Fund as because there is no obligation on the individual to act on or accept the 
advice given, the scheme administrator will have to be able to evidence that the 
member has sought appropriate advice to defend any potential future challenge or 
appeal.  

Unfortunately, for members where the value of any transfer payment is less than 
£30,000 there is no requirement to take financial advice, although it is strongly 
recommended that professional advice is sought.  Prior knowledge of any 
commission the new provider will take from the benefit and any tax charges that may 
apply should be understood in advance of taking any action to transfer benefits out 
of the LGPS. 

Take-up Rates 

The Government's initial estimate is that approximately 10 to 20% of individuals 
approaching retirement will investigate the possibility of transferring out to a DC 
arrangement. However, it will depend upon how companies promote the availability 
of these new arrangements and the information made available by the Fund.  
Officers are currently working with Capita Employee Benefits (CEB) to provide 
information to employees to make them aware of the value of their current scheme 
membership and to warn them that potentially, a number of companies will make 

Page 102



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 25 March 2015 
 

approaches to scheme members to convince them that transferring out is their best 
option. Several meetings with employees and employers are being arranged to 
provide further information about these changes.  CEB have already noticed a 
general increase requests for transfer values.   As a result of this increase we will be 
working with CEB and their Communications Team to provide information to all 
scheme members and scheme employers, as well as providing information to 
Hillingdon members via Horizon and staff emails.   Officers will continue to monitor 
and target engagement with members. 

Safeguards   
 
In addition to the safeguard for individuals to have sought appropriate independent 
advice, it is expected that there will be regulation amendments to protect pension 
funds.  The Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) will have 
the right to arrange for Schemes to reduce the value of any transfer payment if there 
is a cost risk to taxpayers.  The full details of the method by which any reduction will 
apply and how the scheme can apply to the Secretary of State to apply such a 
reduction will be set out in secondary legislation which will be subject to consultation 
in due course. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
It is unknown, at this stage, what the level of take up for these new arrangements will 
be and the resultant impact it will have on the Fund.   
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. 
 
 

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting -10 December 2015
	5 Review on Performance Measurement of the Pension Fund
	NT Executive Report Q4 (1)
	PE Listing Dec 14
	ASP Performance Letter 9.30.14
	LGT 2014 Q4
	WM Q4 2014

	6 Pensions Administration Performance Report
	7 Deloitte - 2014/15 Annual Audit Plan
	Hillingdon Pension Fund - Planning Report

	8 Governance Update - Local Pension Board
	9 Freedom and Choice in Pensions
	10 Review of Performance Part II - Fund Manager Review and Activism
	11 Investment Strategy Report
	KPMG - Investment Strategy


